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| RE~DIRECT EXAMINATION,
.-~ I-got information as to Conley writing through 1y opera=

ftivea while I was out of ‘town.MoWorth told me when I returned. I
- 'got no 1ntormation personally -about—-vonley b&ing'able to write from .'

‘the Penoil Uompany people. Personally I _did not get intormation as

to bonley's being able to write from Peneil Company. I got it

'from outside sources, wholly disconnected from the penoil ocompany. -

A8 to whom{ I firat'oommunioated anything abouf_ﬁ}é.ﬁh}te's state-

- ;magiﬂahQujnaaeinggaﬁnegnowdewn there, my impression is I told it
._w__iﬁ_my;many oonversations with Black, and Chief Lenford and Bass |
Rosser. bon't khow the day. It was shortly after april 28fh.
After Conley made his lasé statement Chief Beavers, Lanford and I
.went to the Jail with Conley and saw the Sheriff‘and he went to
Frank's cell,  The last time i sew Frank was §§tuiday,ﬂay 3rd. A8
.tq whether Mr, Frank refused tb see me only through sheriff Mangﬁm! B
-88 to the number of matters 1 told Uonley aidn't #i%t the first,
~time and those I told him didn't £it the Test time, I could not
“hame those, that would almost be impossible unless I had the state~

ment olear ih my head. I never suggested what to out in or what

i to subatirute or what to change. That ocame from- Genley~himsalt T

=~ — " THBE 8TA4TE RESW

FVIDBENCE FOR THI UEPENDANT,

w M, MATTHEWS, Sworn for the Defendant,

I-woxrk for the Georgia Railway & mleotrio Go. a8 & motor-

men. On the 26th day of April 1 was running on hnglish Avenue, uaty

Phagan got on my oax at iindsey 3%a~a%1E1150 Our rouwte wgs from -

.—TBellwqod to English Avenue ,down hnglishmAve,,to,Kggng@y;_gnnnwA_

Y .. _Xemmedy to Gray, Gray to Jones Ave,Jone Ave,to Narletta, M=

H - 2 . . /0
-rletta to Broad, and out Broad d3t, JFrom Lindsey %treet to Broad

-Aia,ahout—armieeﬂand~a hali—tO“twd'milea; We meke Irequent stops. 4
. Wo wore sohediled to'arrive at Narietta snd Broad 12;07h, He = |
‘were on schedule. We- stayed on time all day. our oar turned

up Broad 3te Mary.s hagan got_pfi“at_Hunter and Broad. It-takea
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sjreet and you must go slows I was relieved at Brozd and Ma-

rietta by another mptorman, but sat down in the oanie car one seat
behind Mary Phagane Another 1ittle g!kl_m_nitting in the seat
with her, We got to Broad and Hunter abous 12:10, lhry and thee
other little girlboth got orffand wlked to the sidmm and they
‘wheeledilike thory-woro going jo ‘t_urr_z around on !il_xmjg_:L Btreet,. y

boj;h ;f them togethér; The pencilxtuotory is abouta—b;ook:aa&i__—;\'
mhalf from where thoy gn off at Hunter and Broud. Kobody gé‘b |
on with Mary at I-indseyst.teet o There mn‘t any little boy with
hw:. 'rhe first time I noticed the little girllaitting with llary
was when we left :Eroad and lla:r:letta Street—mdﬂ—wenttbeok into.:

the caxr and saw this 1ittle girL. ari,tting with her, 1 knowthe

—  little 'Eppe'boy. I have seen him riding_ion_;w ocare ‘He did net .

--— - - — —get on thé ocar with her at Lindsey Streete I saw Mary's body at
the undertakert'se, It was the same girl tha.t got+ on nv car,

T . _CROBS EXAMINATION,

I aid not twll one of the detectives that.we might have been

~ ~ ~“ruming three or fourininntea aheaa of aoheaule tﬁatﬁy. _‘I re-

_membexr that lhry did not get off the car at Broad and’ mietta

I beoa.use there was a street car comiuctor sitting bohfnd me, anc

ex-conductor aud he had a badge on his ooat and- I looked at it and

3% had a 11ttlo girl's picture and I roaohod aver to whero lhry

— A—and said, -"Io;l.i;tle_ﬂixl,ﬂhexa_iaﬁynur pictureg®and ~she l&id.;

-"llo, it v’ not. 1 don't know who the other little girlwas

" —

Bit%ihg with her, The othex little g:lrli.ﬁs dreasedAeome\‘.hing
_1ike Mary. . I.didn't pay much attention to their dresses, but
- fhey looked sort of alike, 'na\ry's dress wasn't bliwk. I was

ligh-{ 6ofo;ed. I know Epps lﬁuoo this oase came upe I ocould

identify hime I never paid much a.ttention to her hate It

. -\-m,‘-‘z-._ m»—«l ‘!ﬁ,#m '...‘,._m r A P e -
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REHDIREGT EZAHINA!ION. -
e X identified llery'e body Bunday afternoon after the murdex

-—

at the underteker'e. There was nn-doubt dbouﬂ;her being the
same girl, I knew her well: by eight. =!I° rode on my car lete.

_ RO-CRQSB EXAMINATION»

- I can't tell you whether that is the hat or not she woree. - . -

]b__‘__gygzg SBworn for the defendant.

I am a street car sonductore On the 26th of April I was

on the Englieh Avenue line, We ran on schedule that days Hary
Phegan got on at Lindaey Street at dbeut 11:50. She ie the same

‘ girl Identified at tng/undertakera. She had been on my caxr
frequently,and I knew her welle No one else got on with her at

Lindsey Streers Eppe~did'not get on witbhthers I took up her

fare on English Ave., several wlooks from where she got on. And
no one was eittingf;ith_hnx_ihbn‘—u I—de—net recollect Eppe getting:
'on the oar'e{_ei1*££/%-mornin8. Don't know whether anybody else

'efterwards eex with Mary or note. We got. to_Broad an4~ngriet§g;:_::::

‘*3Bven“!nd—'1ult'nunutee aftertwelve, eohedule time, - I was re-}
_ Street, -
lieved atForsyth-and—Mariett=, 5T gottorr,l "~ Mary was etill -

on the oar when I got off.? It takes two and a half minutes to

run from Broad and narietta to Broad and Hunter, I have timed

the CAT egein end again since then. 1 identified the litt1e~

girl et~the undertekar’e Sunday etternoon' Didn't notice the

color owhee, _
; = ' . _QBQﬂﬂdlxdllﬂdmlﬂﬂa_ .
i\\\\" rode with us two or three tilwe a wedk.“‘Se aid

'lmpe. I don't know where he cot fo or uhere he got on. . We-
are not euppg_ed_in_eene_in_ehead of times. “We never come in QV
two or tnxee minutee ehead or time. !b are. a it

Lt 20 2 _°
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' She was 81tting by herself when I got her f.aa:e. There wasn't

but two or three pa.eeengere on the car and I -know there wasn't

' aiiybody sitting with he::...~ It Bppe'—iae on the car I--donit Te0w

511301-. ite I don't reealll the hame of any other pueengere exoei;t_
linry Phagane As to what a.ttre.oted my atgention to Mary gettdng S~
on the front end of the ocar, ae a general rule when ehe would

“oatoh our oar Mr.Matthews would eey to her “You are late today"

and sometimes she ivould come in and remark that she we.s mad3; that

ehe was late today and when ehe_eame that mrning Mr, lia.tthewe T
said to her "Are you mad today?" e.xlehe eaidﬂu I am late.
-And sort ef laughed and oame ea—in—the car and eet onm. She

ueua.lly caught our car when she came in the_morning. The one

“due 1n town at 7:07. I didn't know Mary's name, I just reeOg..

nized lhry'e .f.ece as the little girl who traveled with use
nmmw EXAMINATION,
—7I heai'd of the murder next day. Newspaper reporters asked: -

us to go- down and :ldentify the girl. Thexre was no doubt about “

her being the little girl who was on our caTe Oliver Street
. 1%%%%&%%% 1-d1d not—see Epps—get on at— -

- Oliver Streete It is against the rule of the company to get
—tO‘Wy ahead of 1 t:lme. _
». RE*-OROSS mlmwrzor. o

— — I% is not against %he—ruleHe—ge%-m ‘behind- t;mer Bomew

t:lmes we m:lght get there a few minutes a.}read of time, but hardly

- evere ~We always 1ook at owr—wa.tehee at the main destimtion.
Jnet ae Broadt a.nd lla.rietta.. | We are suppoee,d to do thate

w Bwom for the defendante ,

I am usieta.nt superintendent of the National Renoil Oo., I

_— have been with the oompany about five yea:re. PQ;I. of rluu.- I
e 1';:1’-'»7‘: : ‘w{‘"’?’-, A, i x’\';‘;». PRI S -*-‘\ "‘@Y‘" e~ N—‘HM‘J" AL SR P B :

; 'll.v3. 8 m to get t@p de.ta ror theiiw”t.- I eooupied the eem

'_.._.‘ PR . s s ,.‘
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orfice as Mr, Franke: I took a trip én the road on the first

Baturday in Januarx.,' All’of the Oompany's money except the
petty cash was kept over at antag‘ 3!056 office at the general —
managert!s office, Mr, ng ubntag; All pail of the Company 15-
received.at lbnt;s Bros, The'msn 1n'Hr._M6ntag'a=offic§ made
the depbsit o; money of the Company. Mr, Frank and Iogggdlédi

the'pethﬁ/oaah ranging from ‘25.60 to $50.00. When we wanted

- money‘?éi the pay ggli, we would get a cheok from Mp, Sig Montag

who signed for the obméany. Mr, Frank and I had no authority to
.‘eién ch&oke.ﬁ I would éo to the bank and get the money'and we.

would go to work ‘at once fillipg thﬂ_p;y_gnerOPed.m We would

always draw the exact amount of the pay toll, - Oﬁr yetty cash

amounted to from $25 to $50, We kept that on hand for items

—1ike dra&ago,,kégadene..soap, candles,.” The-money for the cash _
would also come from Mr, an;ag's'offioe.r The salaxy of Mr,
Erank—an& myself were é;idmby-chgok, on tﬁfdlast of the month, or
the first of the next month, Mr, r;anxts' salery was 4 $150 a |

~ month and my own $80.. lbntag Bros. offioo is about four blocks
fromﬁtho—fae%Q;I4__—Iha_nnmpany_1;hIi14—woro—pa%d~£roari&nﬂnqr*

" Bross! offico, where alllthe finances of the company were taken

“EATe orTT*—'S'aimpIy lodked after fﬁe-manut&ifufiﬁé‘ihd. The
,'finanoiul sheet which Mr. Frank and Iworked on on Saturdays showsd

_~ how our'jnek torninatess whsthor”at a profit or lose, We had te

ahou_uhut:wvimanuf_ turtd.'whst‘_‘“ir’ked, the matorials that _we

“made to go on the -f." 840¢ g oad. plugs, tipl, boxos. 'b
ahowed our ahipmnnta,_what-ou;—amorage~ordor—dobs amounted to, .

L it T‘ﬁ Tﬁ’ o-«—,n.":. ‘::‘“-'J' AR m?"m -

:'whax we purchased for and the pricee Our fastory week bogan on

 Friday night and went through Thursdey nights In making wp the.
K tinanoial shoet we would show it as ending on Thnrsday of evexry

: wook. lb oouldn’t make it up untilugntnxday attornoom n because

ou:troﬁortl vory leldom.oqmo before ’Tidg&wnop@*gn‘ nm‘*!,,r SRRV

’ 304 w2 IR sior L —-.»a --.\‘ ‘”“W"\f s
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Baturday morning and also pur pay mAl which showedion the finenw

_oéal aﬁeot. These roporti ;rn‘th‘é pa.y roll -were necessary to
"m.ko up the financial aheet. We paid offiat Saturday noon. It
has been our fixed mtom ever since we have boen 1n existence to
lmko up the financial sheet on Ba.turday. I help Frank make out
_ the finmoial_gjwune—ap—pnt—ofm up &
_sheet that we term the factory record, the nunber of penocils

packed ror the week, getting up the tOp reqpxds; I get th/; reportss

from the different ioremen and foreladies; I gei the slat records

- from fhe slat mills, the number of slats delivered to manufacture
vencils with, and givo him the totals‘of_ the pay. roll. -iﬂh—th&
exception ofnthola.at week in July and the first week in August, I
missed no time from the réotory after June lst, excepting my t;.'ip
on the road duxing_Janmy. Tﬁﬁ?hat exception I have not
‘missed a single Baturda.y after ‘the first of J’une, 1912, I usua.l-

lyxleave the raotory at 12:50 and return at 2 to 2:15. Frank
wou:ld. Tl.cave a 1:lttle aftex one ahd return about throe. I do not

M “Frank returned oarl:lor'tha.n I did,
"As soon as Frank would get baok hh would get to work on his part

. Jot the data and ﬁmutrcbnﬁ‘nuﬂo Tinish the sheet. We both

'worked togeth_er.. fThe throet doors were always opon.' Offide Woy
_Fguld be in the outer offices

salesmén ou.l:lng on us Saturday aff.ernoon. m Jhe_atonogq-
ra.pheru canme back voryy seldom on Baturda.y afternoon, We were

l:lable to bo interrupted a.t any time on Baturd.ay afternoon by

- poople on business, As to who else _ntayed at the fa.ot.ory on Bate—

“urday afternoon, Harry Denham usually, Walter Pride, Holloway, who o
would stay until 4330 Newt Lee was “the first nightwatchman ve |

over had, Prank and I usually left the factory at half past ﬁvo

or & qum:to.r to ;mkg‘n,sgmm,u, "“‘“‘"‘ll'.i &3.% ;‘mq“? I

.
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" often Mrs. Frank would apme up to the office on Baturdaye

I never saw Oonley around the office on Baturdaw atornoon arter

two o'clock, We never had any women up 1n tha orﬁoo. I nevor
- saw any there, - 'rhereis not & bed, cot, lounge or sofa anywhere
_/ m the bui iding. | 'i'hero is A dir;.y boi iith dirty oréoiw saof:n
' on it in the ‘basement on the Clarke 'ood:xi Ware Oonpam' side,.
/Q It is very filthy and ditty dovm there, '%J I went on the road on

_ the ﬁrst Saturday in J’a.nuary. 1915. I got back tothe fa.otory

thatday about 2315, in the aftomoon. There were ten or twelve

*‘—mLﬂm thoro. conley was not there. They were all: there- ah&

told me goodbyes;—with the- éxception of two or three. who accompanied.:

‘me to the train. including l[r. Fra.nk. . There were no women at

“the faotorys I have never seen llr. Dalton 1n the faotory in

my life,

Daisy Hopkins worked on the off:l.oe floor. 8he
qlet't'. the ra.otory June 6tn, 1012.

as appea.rs on the time book.
_ Never saw her in the factory a.fter

she quit. worke On the firsﬁ

Saturday in J'a.nuary. Frani Remined 1n the office: with me untill

o 5 olcloock tg_oatoh uw tra.in.

‘I was _at Thaqotory Iut Thanks

8
giv:lng lay. It was very cmld and rainy/ -It was a holiday at

“the ractory. The

office boy and Oon_Oy_Jeze_aJ.sO—thmf—I'or..

iConley to come back thnt day to clean up the box room with
o Frank Payne, the orfioo boy.

- dered:

' Oonley got throush aboutﬁalr past

‘ten. I know he did not stay aztho faotory until noon,, Jz:ank oA

and_I were 511 of the

time in the office do:l.ng clerical work,

I‘ra.nk left thut day at 12 o'clock. - We lert togethor._

I saw

Frank oatoh his oar forx home that day. Frank was oarrying

bundlu.,ror the B'na.i B'rith, wh:l.oh was going to have an affair ST

tha.t. n:l.ght. —Mr, Frunk ;I.s preuidcnt of 1t. It is a charitabln -

forganization. "It takes eur& or orphanrmd thinsl of tha.t iort.. | : B

VL,
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"1 paid off the nelp on Friday, April 25th, from the pay window
| outside of the offioo. . I're o pa;yiﬁs off Helen Ferguson
that day. Hobody oame up to ask for Mary Phagan's raye Before
auy ono could get a.nother'a onvolope. they have tohave a note
tothat effecte There- _waan_reason—ﬁor—myon& to go to ¥r,
Frank to geit their ;iay Friday, Aprilia5, I was at the window pay-
| '-’:I.ng off employees, = We had bostors pu'% up all over the tactory

' announo:lng that Baturday would bé aiegalnoliday and that the fao-s
tory would be ca.oud. Those who wouldnot oall for the:lr pay

would rrequently come in on the next working day, which in this.
instance wouln be Monday. No one could roally know whether

am,'gno was coming in for their ray on Saturday or note  Heden
Ferguson did not ask for l[ary ?hagan'e pay Friday, Apri.L 25th.

Mr, Fran) and I lert the fa.otory b.tweon—s%x—a.nfuix;jhirty that

day. I was supposod to get up the pencil cdhtra.ots for the week

on Friday. It was neoeeaury to get this up in order ‘to complete

the financial sheets, I did not got them up\%/\id.ay, be~

causo I had to pay off on_ I‘ridax, and as the week only closedr
on Thursday night. we had alliwe could do to figure out the pay

roll and got the mney bororo the bank olosed at 2 o'cloock on_ Fx

kday.‘ That threw oxtra work on M.r. Frank in gctting up the fie

nancial on Saturday. I intenaed to come back to xmx the fa.otpry

on BEturday norn:lng. dut oieralopt nwaolf. llr. Fra.nk oa.lled me

. by_tmpbeaﬂwtwvﬁaturw morning. lb' ma.:ld answond the |

telephone, That pioture (Btate'a Exe "A%) shows Mr. Frank's
orfice, irmer otrioo, to be biggor than_th;outcr-oﬁ-‘ioo; An-w—

rela.tin pen -

ST T

or—the olnator Ihart—{rom tho outox muor In.—lrsakig

ofﬁco. It i aueet;v ogpenue j:m e “"3:@“3:.":& crme XL

-
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1da ,
sﬁow it below the time clook nearly to where the staircase is,

THe door entering into the Clarke ?émden Ware pléoo was open two
or thréo days after th§ murdere ‘The door wa.e previously locked,
There is a hole back there fhrough which waste is thrown downe
IQ;.ie an open holé. i‘hero is no 1lid to ite It is big enough
. m the body of a gir.‘l. ot the sizo—of—lfary’Bm.ga.nTo go through.
If a body was thmn dovm 1t. it would roll down and stop on the

pla.tforn. nr. Frank did not know that I ‘had not completed _the

data sheet (Detendant 's Ex, "3") for him before Saturday morninge
ot usual]y -tooki-Mre Frank and me a@bout three hours to Tinish ties
rina.noial ahoot. 'l'his 15 the 11nancia1 sheet thadtl(r. l‘ra.nk

- made up on Sa.turday a.fternoon. Apr:l.l 26th (Defendant's Ex, "2%),

-~ It is in his handwritinge I didntt see it at the fastory on

Fridaye, First saw it the .follow:l_ng week when I got it ba.ok from

the l(‘eneralllanagor. Ir is accuragely propared from the cal.

oulations left by me on the datqa sheetse - I haven't round umr

mista.kes in it 'I'he first Itoms on it are at.anding items and

t roquiro any oalculaﬁ:l_ox;,JLyMLknoHtr—Thme “the
items hea.ded"direot. indireot

£ -

» rent. lzlght. heat. water, ptwer,

~ o~

:lnauranco, sa.‘l.el dopartment, repair nundriea. llaoh. Shoiev

- Under tﬁe hea.ding "Haterial Oosts', the rirat _figure ;

joo———

e =W ENtEthe number ¢ of crou that we mnuraotured for that week. o ‘ o

_ That is the dAtQaI furniahed him throu‘h Wednesday night. I 1ert

it thero on hio desk on Priday night. llr. hank'amQMation_
I s @orrespmds vith the data tha.t I left there,

‘-sauw Iiguro, 2765%; that I did.

He a.rrived &% the
To get that figuro he had to

anter all hu pao;ing; nepo:ctt for Thuﬂgyjoxﬁalning_ two 01._.‘ =

‘T

t‘hma pages, roe ;‘mma it"’“"%“av* Y

-_ 2 n"-‘ v
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. He has to put that down under the number of peéncils that shows
‘on this sheete He has to caloulate and have a separate report

"as to each kind of ,paxicil:;.ahd then add them upe ie:manufaoture
: over a hundred kind of penoils,. That week we dealt =k with :
about thirty-five different kinds, To do this you have to edd,
mult.iply, olassify and separate each pencil 1nto a difrerant o.‘l.asa.
The next item a.ppearing on the financialsheet is 'alata" 2719}.
In calculating that he had to cuouls.te the number of gross of
“slats usedy of the product of the pencils, which should check up
with the n;mbor of gross manufactured, -He would have to go
through yhe packing report for thate  The next item is “rubber®
720 gross at 6% conts,_667i at 9’6 =mix 706% gross at 14 cents®,.
'rhat means the rubbor plug that goes 1nto the pencil .tipse The .
| clwaper penoil ta.kes a oheap P lug and the highen grado pencil
takes a higher grado pluge That shows how many we use and the,
- kind of p‘lu'gs;to a.rrive at that figure he had to go all. through
the grado of pencils for the entire week, a.nd separate the diffexrw
" ent onese That is ghite a ca.loulmgnr_ Next-item is "tips®,
. the different kind of tips that are used on the’pencil to hold
. the_plug.‘ - He—would have to go thirough thé grade for the 'eniifo
- week, Just iike he did for tfxe_ruhber.. The next item 15"I.eadf'\u

which he had to figure out the same way, Different olass pencils
take dizmgnt classsleads The next item il"luppliea" that is

_ a f:l.xed thing a.nd involves no oaloula.t:l.on. The next thing is

"boxes®, We have some pencils that are packed in boxes and some
thatm.nﬂiiﬂkid_in_bnxos, and he -had to ascertain what pencils
o *were—pankeﬁn“boxu', and in grods bexes, and in ;ﬁalf'groas boxe

-
es, nulﬁiply them, ‘get them alLdovm togethor under the hea.d off

~—%gros # to “know how many boxn we used, Next musortment -

boxes" S Hc hae to sort out hig pa.nking reporta tp know ‘r‘n")u T -t v

T o ; e YT Y T T D et




VISIt WWW. LeoFrank org

R T T

P o b — s ¥ St
: : ,‘1 =, e

- J——
e AN 1

k.

15 . .
| nuﬁbof“ﬁad‘ror‘thaféwiékb “The next item 'wrappers' requires cale

_oulation because every dozen penoils takes a wrapper, People
sometimes want them packed in tissue paper, and-hg'haa to know
which pencils are paoked, He has got to go through alll the

- penocils to determine which took wrappers #nd which did note  Our _
penoil. production averaged 2500 to 5000 gross per week, A grosaa
1s 144. The noxt item is'akoletonn' akeleton 15 ‘a card boardi
_with a littla plaoe in_1it where six pencils go on one side and six:

"on the other and the wrapper goes around ite The assortmsnt

boxes don't take lkelctons. the chngper pencils doe He had to
-know the details or the produotions of pencils to determine how

| nmnyskeletons were used, Just 1like he 4id the wrappers., The

next 1tbm that required figures is “lead deliveries®, We had

—two dther places where we got mnterialn from, slat mills at Oake.

land City and lead mills at Bell and Decatur Street. _ Mr, Frank
kept the-pay ro11Lfor bell street, and the lead deliveries for — —

Belll8treete He had to get up for the next item the slats that

_wepe cheap and goode— -Then he-had to 6alculate all this dtuff on
downe - Next on this big sheet we have the number of every pencil

7 ~———manufactureds We only use the numbers that are packed that week.

Ihen he gets through he adds the toﬁal of the productions for that

-

week of that dopartment and he comes over horo and—puta—i%—down————— -
and;_gltiplioa_ix_by;tho-prieo;—tho‘uuitiﬁg_pr1oo‘ and begidea__“..

f

“these items we have pencils that are bad. - For~ instance, we
have some of these jobs, if they have Plugs in them that are bAd.
he_has-to-gigure the number of plugs and tho nuMber of tipl___;t

_—-Aworo~1n—hia”365 and put 1n qﬂl his Joba and come over there and

put down what Pis jbbs amoynt toe That requires quite a good
~deal of oaloula.ting. ~ The handwriting on tho tinanoialot April

aéﬂ. im. :ln llr. rrank's usual And- 53‘&&50 hmdwrﬂ-inn__ ot e oty

- ',a,.-,. ‘—__.:‘“S‘

féjaii}—ﬁ— T_;_'4.f__‘;
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“been _ovexr carefully the oaloulations in i¢ apd it rdpfﬁbontu'aoe
'ouﬂntolyntho.operations of th@ faotory for thdt weeke Wo did
‘Bot do any of the work on that sheet on Fridaye - I think it
‘wouldtake abouttthree hourﬁ“tﬁ‘“"throughtho caloculations and B
‘oomplete that sheet, That wag our_average times There is no
>di£feronoo in the handwriting'or Mr. Frank in the financial sheet
or.Apr11?26th.’rrom that of the week previouse It is Junt'tﬁo
same, The finanoiallsheets are alll kept in thia book here (Db«

fendant's Bx, *(9. T‘; one onding May 30th, 1912, is in Mr,

Frank's handwriting, It was made on the Saturdsy following that
datee . None of these financialreports could be made in less time

than two hours and a halfe  All these financial ahnata beginne

hing with uay<5ozn, 1912, down to- dato are all in Mr, Frank's
handwritinge. They voro all done on Saturday afternoons, From

: .Ma;;'sofh, 1912, up to date, Mr, Frank did not miss making a single
financiai-sﬁee; on Baturda& attornoon. These are the or;ginal

financial sheetslnefendant'a Ex, "9"), They are kept in our — B

e —

—safe at the faotory. This little oash book (Defendant's Bx.® Azh)

shows the potty caah oheoks we rsceive and what we spend._

little 1tems like kerosene, things like thate. The week of Aprii'~*. -
| "26th, we usedd,56o55 of the $36 .484wo Wad, leaving $40.00 on handa.
“The next week we had left -on-hand 15r54. That is what is marked:
mco. but that do,gn_nomalmo mean- that we have that mach
money on hande It means that we have agoounted for its We may
have lent it out. in advancea to msn. 'b put, tickets in the -

___,LL.¢~_-oash~drawar”when we do that and we oount it as aatual oalh. - On

| that Saturday, we couldn't havo over 350 or $55 in the drawor.

Yoa, I am acquainted :u:thg!}_gggtor. the accountant, with all -~

T “the data:that 3605 in the rinanoial aheet and explained it to h;n
— —# — ' e . m;h -t 3 AR O 5 (-(- [ TR
B s T“-“i" mwﬁﬁm‘@/an::§3§%~4r3 3?33011. I gave thom ail;the data neg«

C 146 - o Toow

A
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' euarywme up the shoet. The sheet here headed "Comparison - —

191201915" (Defondant's Exe. ¥11%) is made up-by Mr, Frank to show
the difference between one week of this year and the same week of

last year and in making that up he has to take the financial sheet
_ that he made this year and tura to the financial sheet that he

made last year for ,the same week and compare them, This is the

- oémpa\rison aﬁeot he 'maxdo on Saturday. It is déted April 24th,
7‘ ' 1915; (Defendant s _Eit "ll"). 'rhe nguisition and house ordezi

book (Defendant's Ex. "12") also uhow Mr, Frank's ha.ndwritins on
April 26th. Aloo the last two lines of these penoil sheets (Deft. Yo

s "7%) are in l(i'. Frank‘s handwritinge I made up the penciL
.

L

-— sheets through 'ednesda.y, but he had to make’:lt up after Thursday,

He ha.d to put in alllithe :I.tems from the paoking room for 'l‘huraday,, :

7.
[al —_

" anter them under the numbers on these other sheets and then add
overy item for the whole weeks  Mr. Frank had to £i11 in April
2!424th—on~al&tm~ee papers and then get in all thoso totals in

-on thate All of the last tvo lines are in his ha.ndwriting..

- He added up alJJ this repgrt for '!hursda.y. He went thrw
roport to figuro them up, that was usua.ll;l my worke - It. would
ﬂke—htm—abo—ut—ﬂ‘ffmwenty or twenty“ive minutes. The

-house—order book shows what day an order 19 receivedy the firm
1t ds reooini L e:w—th&::qﬂaour busine:m ~and what date |

1t is shipped. Ae to what work is in this house ordor ’oook

(Deft's Ex. 12) tm did on Baturduy. there is work in
——/—"r‘_‘_ﬂi',f’_—g
. there in Mz;. Frankts ha.ndwritins that wasn't in there when I left

the night of 'April: 25th. ‘Beginning with item 7187 on page 564
. WReceived from F. '. Woolworth, store 57. 8t, Joseph, Mo, oamo
~ in on the 16th, l7th, to be Bh:l.pped at oneo. " That is in Mr..

l'ra.nk'u ha.ndwritiuc, he ontarad thatmrﬁer. . Ho wouid—hmT hnu\

PR WA

s -!:'bu--"f*l‘*—ni";ﬂ“__,;:__,;-:‘:;‘ wc no oom outer in that book. The

v
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- The next itenm he“oﬁterod was: "Hoﬁse order 7188 F;W.WOOLWORTH,Store

- 68, Terrs Haute Ind," T'at was to be filed at once, Herould gend an’
aoknowledgement card for every order we reoeived If the order wasn't
understood, he would write. ‘The next item he entered was "House order
7189 Woolworth StOre.53,Logansport,1nd." to be shipped at once, re-
celved on 4-36-13", He figured that order out and entered it, The
nect order is"House order 7190,store 585 DeKalb, Ill. received
'4-36 =13, ship at onoe" The next oyder id "Houag_nxden_Ilalfatore

-35 Wilkeebarre, Pa, recelved, 4-36-13, ship at once." Next order

" "House order,?lQB,store 313, -Saratoga Springs, N,Y, received
4-36-13 to bs ehipped at once," The next order is 7193, send by |

‘mall to Unites Service, Sioux 5 & 10 cent Store Souix, Mioh,.re-
celved 4-38-13, to beLshipped August lat,? Next order id"House zxéddsx
order 7194 DuBuque, Iow5,4-36~13 , at once" Next axdax is"House |

“order 7195, Montag Bros. Atlanta, Ga. received 4136113, to be _

_shipped at onoe,"Next id House order?196, Johm Leellie, to John

~ Ferguson Comapny, Chicago,Ill.,4-28-13, at once, ¥
Next is "House order 7197,R.E,Kendall Compeny,Cincinnati,Ohio,

—_—i;;;;i;ﬁd 4-36~13, ship at once". All of these eleven ordere are

in Mr,Frank's hendwriting and he endered them that day. That is

~the regular book that we keep- those oidere in (Defendant's Exhibit
13). I have looked at the origiﬁal orders and ocompared them with

SNy % mﬁ_._;;";ff '_{. @“""“ Y s

Mr, Fpank's entTv In the book and they are correct. I have herse
' thQLOriginai orders from which Mr,Fpank made his entries, with the
exception of one, whioh I oan'tiiind;_¥ha¥Auexe in_MrfDoxseyls;————-

poseession for some time. These are tYe 11 origtnat’crdersfnvfenda-
" "nte Exhiblt 14, 15,16 17 18,19,30,31,33,33, 34) After Frank'd enter s
____the orders in the house order book, he kransoribed them to these .
requisition gsheets. In other words,. in.eaoh oider that he reoeivoa,
~he- enters the order in the book, then makes out one of these re-

‘quisition sheets and then makes the acknowledgment of the order to

__. the party ordering the god&s.'glidof these eleven requistion sheets

_ . . S - o
. . T . .! ! :
. - . : -
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(Defendant's exhibits 36,38,3%,38,39,30,31,33,33,34,35) are in Mz,
*Ffﬁnk's'handﬂfiting aﬁd are.O.K, by me when I cheock 1t,which means
that we ship the goods. All of the goods ocalled for by these orders
‘have been shipped out by me after being 0.K'd with the exoeption
—of—the~ofder of R,E, Kindell and Company 7197(Defendant'a exhibit
34), which was oanoelled—g;_i;tter. None of thooo‘orders were at
the penocil oqmpanyrfaotory when I left there Friday night,and they
weré there when I got back on Monday, The wégi of looking over
_the orders and intexing-themrin the order book and making out the
cagukskiunx requisition has nothing to do with making out tYje
finanoial sheet. It is entirely independent of it. The financlal
pheot shows the faotory's operation from Friday morning,through
Thursdey night. These orders go into the next weeks business, I saw
Mz, F?ank on Sunday after the murder, There was no soratch,mark or
~—  brulse on him., Mr,Frank is a man of extremd}y temperamént. If any
~—— thing went wrong-about$- the faotozy,he‘égaid_go all to pieces and
 .get nervous. I° was not unusual for Mr,F ank to get nervous, When
a young ochild Qas run over by & street car,he came back aé‘pﬁle as
death,and I had to give him a dose of ammonia, Hr was no good for
the rest of fhe day. I know JimAConley's charaoter,for truth and
‘veraottsy 1t is bad. I would not.beliove him on oath. The paper

. that those notes found by the body were written on oan be found

all over the plant. They get seWpt t0 the basement into the trash.

I heard the telephone oonversation between Mr.Frank_and Mr,Ursan-

‘ - bach about the ball game, I -heard Mr,Frank say " Yes Charles I

° C 5 s i —anK'#
] - il

you can see about half of the dial of olook # 3. You cannot see*

the Bteps leading down to_ the- first floox. If the safe door 1;__
open in the oenter\\:fioe you oan't pee anything at all, It would
THEVS_fb be a pretty tall man to see over it, It would be im-
'possible for a~gir1,of Monteen-stovers he;ght»to see over 1%,

Thé safe doér ia alwaye wide open while we are 1n fhe faotof&.

uenz_through the safe Monday.Tueaday and Wednesday. I didn't

N
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tind any megh bag or pookot book. I—was“MT"FgEﬁk oonstantly ‘while

" he wasat the faotory on the Tuesda$ morning after the murder. He
did not speak t4 the negro Conley that day. Monday we tried to
open up the factory, but every body was go excited that we couldnt

a0 any‘uoikT-Tﬁb:girla were standing around, orying. We had to sus-
‘pend. As I went out of the shipping room that morning,I aaw]ggnley |
standing &8 the back of the room., I sald" what are you doing here?"
He:says: *I am soared to go out;I would give a million dollars if

T was a white man."-It is very dark on the ground floox around the
elovetor. I have never known the doors'to'Mr;_Frank'e inner or outer
'-offioe to‘be locked., Even 1f‘;hey'were,§ou can see right'through
-them,part of the door being glass. Anybody could look through them

ﬂfand see what is Boing on in the office., The door to the elevator
can be'easily l1ifted by anyone and anykeix one can be pushed down

" the elevator shaft. The motor to the elevator is on the.offioe
-floor, -and the wheels are on the top floor. When ydﬁ start up there
iE a noise, You can always h&ar the jerk When the rope is pulled,

— and when it stops there 1s a noise and when 1$~hiﬁefthe bagement

Jfloor, there is & thud. The motor also makes a distinoet hwming —
noige. The motor box is not kept locked. I have gotte n after Jim

_ Conley many-times about not reglstering. We have docked him for
not doing it. I have noticed blood spots on the floors of the factory,

lhe._-;',onefgets—hiﬂ—ftngeru‘hﬁffjﬁE’HEE—fa_EEme to the office to
get it tied up. People have gotten hurt in the metal room and in

'.coming‘to the office would walk by the-ia&iee closet, through those :
Q00T8.— gopts that Barrett pointed out in the regular path whnre )
,;:;;;@'man&WOuld.qgme to the offioe 1T he wure_induxed. There were fonr '

or five strands of hair that Barrett discovered. ;-!gw them, Could.
~ not possibly tell what color.it was. The metal room floor has not
~been washed sinoe I have been thers. o =
~~ CROSS” EXAMINATION, I knew on Monday that Mre., White claimed she saw

' h'neéio there. Frank telephoned me three or four times on M°nday

"\to.get: the Pinkehton's, He was at home. I wag at’the faq&ory,lhenf_A_- -

i - <. ST e
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g - , the dezﬁotives got to the faotory,Frank wag at the Station House. T
_ . ere :
He wasbpearly all morning . He phOngd me first about twelve o'oclook,

and then gggin_&pogt twel#e ‘thirty. He wanted me to see ;f we
oould not injustice to all the employees try to eift th:éffhiné"
~down, and he suggested getting the Pinkertoné. He phoned again
~ near one orolock. Mr.Frank sppke about his nervousness, He didn't
talk a great deal about it. He -may-havespoken to me onee or twiee

about 1%, I think one time he explained to me how terrible the

 girl looked and the other time that they rushed him to the under-
fakera in a dark room and threw on the light., He said he was awful-
)77 _ ly shaeken up. As to what Mr,Frank sald when they telephoned him ab-
"out the murder,he asked what was the matter, had there been a fire
at the faotory. Another reason he was nervous he said,he hadn't

- had any breakfast, he wanted a oup of ooffee.-w°fhﬁd been‘without

- & stenographer quite a while. The work had acoumulated—to some
extent. As to what work there was in the factory for Mr.Fpank to

do Saturday except the finanoial"eheet,he enetered the orders , -

‘made requisitions. I do not know that Miss Hall entered all those

orders. I know she took dicKftation , That is all-I-know about it,

The first time I saw those orders entered on_the order book,was-on — - -

-Mondgy or Tuesday. It takes about an hour or an hour and a quarter

to enter those orders on the book. It is true that I testified baw

fore the ocoroner,that it wouldn't take over half an hour to enter
__the orders. It takes an hour and and a half to do all of the work _

of tranaoribing—%hem—%he%*you—potntud out to me, Aoknowlgggments
~:_ _ are usualy mede by the person who tramscribes the orders and

enters them on the requisition. If Mr,Frank didn't make acknowledg--
~ments, that would not make a difference of over five”orLton‘minuiee'

-~ in time. I sald it would take an hour and a hald to do all of the

:work lying on the table, requisition and all transoribe them and
}aoknowledge them, As to-what that work was,beginning with orders
7187 on the 36th,there are eleven orders, going down through 7197

- __*None of that was done on Fridayk beoause the orders wern't there.

R
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when I left Friday night, I left priday night at half past eix,
S .: ,,;lujidnlingb_to—tho—iaotory»on Saturday morning. I have never time$
~ Mr,Frank entering those orders. I éaid I guessed it would take him
. thirty minutes to aotually enter them. After entering them heé mu-st
transoribe and acknowledge them. They initiels "H.H." on thege
A,ordera(Defendant's exhibits 14,15,18,17,18,19,20,31,23,33,34). means
Miss Hattle Hall, the stenographer, "H.G.S." on these requisitions‘
(Defendant'e exhibit 35,t0 35 inoclusive) are my initiale,mean that
R ¢ ochecked theorder and O.K.'d it and its gone, Miss Hattlie Hall
wrote the letters acknowledgbng the orders. Idinow that because the

latter has the letter" H.H." diotated by ". We haven'txmakmmwtmi
“any regular way of acknowlédging . Some orders are aokioﬁiedg;d |
_beforg_mhnygare ever touchgd. There 18 no certain first step. It is
-nqt necessary fhat they should be entered on the book first, One-
'95;5 doesn't hinjge on the other., If Hattie ﬁall had anything to do |
~with writing these things,it was done Saturday morning. The ordees
‘must also be transoribed from the order th the requisition sheet, -
;_____—f————éhe~&verage—eheet—was—th6‘6ﬁ17_§ﬁ§§f‘fhaf_hEH_ﬁBt_Beén worked on

B Friday that I found had been worked on when 1 got back there, It
- had not been touoched on Friday,and I had not glven any data for it

—_— when I left.‘Thei“d_ta I hed to get up for it ‘was the slat produo—
tion the paocking room production,the tips,I ‘get that from this

pﬂcking“rppm report(Defendant's exhibi¥ 4 A) The handwriting is that
of Miss Eula May Flowers,the forelady. When I received that report,
I hed to acoumulate all the data,penciled it ,andfrgfgferred 1t to

,;the penoil sheets here(Defendant's Exhibit 7) Theee three gheets

‘%;’ ~° ~Tarethe only thing connected with the packing room for the week of
“April 34. I wrote. the figures wednesday'nigh‘t]and ﬁr.mg}é.nk ald it
"Thuréday. ¥r, Frank had to add two lines to the shee$. He oou}d get

= - those from Miss Flowers rqport just as well as I oould.__?hp figuxes;_

~ on “the bottom of the page are hil. All the writing on this sheet 15

ant's Exhibit 7). On that sheet, yea,there are just eloven figurea,

i
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buf—you got three sheets to get them from,one line on all three
sheets and the-to%al,making 8ix lines altogether. 'ngis not easy - - -
to say'howﬂlong that would take. It 1s merely lookin; at those things
and putting them ddwn,you have got to over it.,and get the different
olases of goods that we pack and take it and put it under the head
of the-specialty,that is the head of‘the clases of goods'manufao-

tured that week. You must have the slat record. I havent got the
slat reoordfhere.‘ IY certaifdy is different from this. It oomes

from the cedar mill. The item on the financial sheet (Defendant's
Exhibit 3).that he_é;f-frogggigagzggﬂ;;oeotlis the item under "Mater-
1al cost",- "Slats 3719 1/3 gross at 234", That ias a}l he would heve

)

to get on the financial sheet with reference to slats. That wouldn't
taﬁg_;;;ﬁore time than taking these daily reports and putting them
on here. He also had to get the lead deliveriss from the lead plant
- — -and the tip deliveries from thé tip plant. Our numbers run on the
- eheet like this 10 X,30 X,etc. Our two 10X penoils,for instance,
— manufacteredfor the Cadilao Motor Company,if they wamt & pencil
with their name on it and ours not on it,we oalli 1t the 10X special,

of 510 X cadilao epeoial, We have to go down through eaoh number

~ that has been sold and get fhe meXke of eaoh atyle of penoil and they

have to go in the right square,oobering the right shape and therright
number of groes. If he d1dn't he wouldn't balance with his packing

reports and the whole sheet would be iﬁéorreot. T,,eae papers hers

and the t;P,plant and the slat record and the lead record and the

—— -

paoking are all the papers I~know¥were not worked on Friday night -

and whioch I found at the faotory when I got there Monday. Frank needs
thoae tour reporta to make up his finanoiel, Doing that work and
_ entoring those eleven OIdO%S-iB‘&ll thet I know Frfank had todo on

April 86th. I didn t see them- dono,» I say I found them done the

nq’% week. t was ocertainly done between Friday night and Monday
morning o 1 didn't ‘see the fibhanolal sheei‘én ‘H°nday. The slat re-

v oord comes from alat mille and tip reoord from the tip plant.
- e }
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It is true that he could have done all of the work in two houri

‘and a half, II didn't hear him 88y that he oould have done it in
an hous and a half. The work that I have just been ovezr and the
~entries in the book and the 1etters that he dictitated to the '
stenographer is the sum total of all tlhie work that I have seen d&ﬁe
- on the books in the office on April 26th., Mr, Frank and I were not
paid off on the 35th, or 36th, In addition %o the work I have gone -
~over,Mr.Frank had to balance the pdah. TBig is his writing in the
dash book. (befond&nt's exhibit 40) and all thoee:)fiéﬁres Were
made that day. Xt dossen't mean that 15¢ worth of keroéene was
purchased that ggy;beééﬁée the entry was not dated—that day,it
meane that thé figures were put on there that day,for the reasen——

that the week hix is not vlosed. until that is added to the cash,

~ The date this kerosenn"\gas purohaeed,hpril 3lst, 1s found in the

11tt1e—reéﬁpt book(Defendént*s exhibit 10).I¢ was'ﬁurohased on the

3lst, as shown in the reoceipt book,but was not entered in. tha cash .
"bobk until—§heA§5¥h. We don't put our items in the cash book the

m ngii—iﬁéi afé_burohased.’—ﬁgﬁ;;; the total of eaoh item under

sub-heads. If we pay drayageﬂ$3 00 on Tuesda¥,$8.00 on-Thureday

and $3.00 ~on Saturday,there would not be three entries 'in the ocash —

book;but they would beé under one head "Brgyage‘ﬁ B6.00",and every

thing else the same way, When we advanoe a man money it is put

down on a slip and entered in an envelope, oalled-'Loan“, We don't
take a recelpt for it. I can show that Frank gave $ 3.00 to
_Arthur White and it-wes dingiadi__lvmadefthe—entﬁyftn—the time-book —

"'the next week and deducted it the following Saturday.- We don

 _enter 1t on the cash book. Thia average sheet (Defendant's exhibit
5) 1a all 1n’ﬂr.Frank'e handwriting. It begins from January 16,1911,

A8 a rule q;.Frank put ‘on the financial sheet the average to show

- General Manéger how thé average of our orders have run. I don't gee
1t on the finanoial for that week. It is no-rule, I-said he ueually

| doea’it; It‘déﬁEﬁTf‘*?fiaf'the finencial aheéf‘ﬁﬁii?ii,if‘it—Qis"noi
‘wee O there. It dosen't keep the finano%&l-sheet*ikym being oomnleted o T

R __,,_\_—lv- 2 T
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I say.hekgigﬂggrk_on;$h§faver¢ge'aheet—an*samﬁrday’Beoauee those
-orders came  in that day. I know thay could not have been entereq |

-the—Thureday hetore and that they were entered in faoct Saturday

o beoaus;if_had gone over the orders and find that they average/éhe
same thing that he has got on the average sheet, None of thée:xdore

. came in the factory beroro-Saturday mo::}nélbgoanaa they were not
there Friday night when I left, I am sure of that, I have never
_kno'n Mr.“Fignk_to leave there on a Saturday with the finanoial

-~ sheet not ready, He would not go to a ball game unless he had his
- work up, I heard him say on Friday afternoon that he was going to
try tho go to the ball ganme, We left thore Friday night together, X
He didn't go ﬁaok_that night. 'I said at the Coraners inquest that
'1f the data had been gotten up for him 1t would take him an hour a
"“”aid_;i££i§_£o two hours. I don't remember saying that it would ‘take
only two hours and a half for both the data and the finanoial sheet .

I meant two hogrsgand a half wbthout the dat#, I say it would hawe

taken from-two and a-half hours to three hours to have gotten it all
up, I em not an expert accountant,and I bade my opinion on the rea-
son that I have gone back at the same time and have sat down with
him while he was working and -seen him when he was finished, Hé a

) ”oouldn't hurry over the work, and get it oorreot. I think he ocould
"get 1t up quicker than I could. I am;pg1i1Ie_that—;saié—aAk4ﬂur'~'

. T
Ooroners inquest that he could get 1t up a half ‘an hour quicker than

I, I'may have sald so,that was only an estimate. I have never made
up a finanocial sheet. My estimate'of“the time referred to Frank
_doing 1%, I

couldn't tell how long it would take to balance that cash, -
I said at the Coroners inquest between an hour and an hour and a

<7 half. It all depends oh whether you balance or no$. We keep our
1ittle ohange in niokles,dimea,quartere and half®es,and you have to
 take the money out of the sack,s8tack it up and count it, As to how
1 remember where I was lest Thankeglving Day, because I was going
%o-ﬁtheﬁs4to—300‘th§_aedrgia Foot BéII‘Game. I remember it‘saowe¢

. - e

) o and’I didnv t_go I tolgaaanlev JAnd_the. pfClpm, Yo Kaou ::cnmﬁég-”ﬁf,};g;v:'*
BT ”’f“%;be at tﬁe faotory.Thc—suuand reason I mmember is because of the -




b
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f- B'nai B'rith affair, Which Mr,Frank went to and ‘I helped him
'Oarry—hie pﬁokages to the oar; ~Ag to my remembering ever& Baturduy
that I have been there for six monthe previ;;;;I have never lost a
day.from the faotory since I hace been there with the exception of
ny vacatuban. I was with Mr.Frank until half past twelve on Thanks-
.givihg Day , when I left him at the corner of Mitchell and Alabama,
where he cought a Washington Street oer. I doﬁ't know what he did
that afternoon. I do know that I remained at the fgbtory every

Saturday afternoon since I have been there because I have not losh

a day. I pald eff Fridey,April 35th. I remember Helen Fugerson com-
ing to the window and I paid her. I'caﬁ'tell you the names of-many
more that I pelid off that afternoon. (Witneee gives names of eight
— or ten more he oclaims %o have paid. off). Mr. Frank and Mr,Holloway
were tﬁére‘at ths time. I& is very dark underneaththe—chute-near
- the Clarke Woodenware @dmpany piaoe, we kept shellac in front of the-
—door there. It is the door to the left. We did not have boxes
piled arounf there after this murder ocoured. If a body had been

\\ 'qhot‘down there,it would have been 30 or 35 feet from ﬁﬁ;; door,

We go down there every day or so to get shellac,you don't hqyg_to
______pass_by the“opening under this-chute, I never noticed-any indtcatton~
that a.nyi% walked und the 01(1}4’: g %ane inaéﬂ ,‘7
metal department wherel they said there was bdood. It looked like.%
blood from—a‘fiﬂger being cut.. It looked 1like haskoline had been

oAl

_° gplashed all over the metal department, There was nothing different

‘about that particular spot from anyolhers, except-that it was rgd.
It look like it had been swept over. As to those steps by the chute

I don't know what they wére nailed up immediately after the murder,
‘Three days after I oame up those stpes, I don'i;remember whether

-1%-was before or after the insurance peopleé n m”a"us clean up. -I | :
know I-was at the factory on Saturdays and Holidays after. twelve o' .
‘olook. I changed the olook at times 1f I find that 1t is not right, ™ |
We don't run 1t five minutes ahaié—e%—time. Every time I look at

- it 1t 1s on- time“Wb do not have to repnlate zt oftan %a reaﬁTFt°“-»«‘y,a
) ”_:_;'__'_.\"“ - ":.’.‘_-“ T ’;'\* B i o : s "* IR 3
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1% by the whistle in back of us every day at twelve o'olook.
We don't set it _every time we hear the whistle though, We have
‘had hed unrgliable people at the factory. We give them a trial , I
knew that Conley was unreliable a good while ago. Found it out the
~ firdt time I ever epoke toiﬁim; When we found that we couldn't
.“frustuﬁim'ﬁé took him off of the elevator. Mr, Darley and I did it.
We didn't take it up with Frank, Girls in the factory have told me
_about hie worthlessness, Miss Carson and others-have told me he
‘tried to boxrév monay —and slipf off. She oomplained to me several
-~ -times dbout 1t, that he was trifling and didn't olean up her de-
partment, that he dildn't move the pencile,that he sprinkled on top
of the penoils,that he tried—to—borrow money. The negroes would
come to me and told ﬁe that he wouldn't pay his debts and slip off,
I don't know whether I ever took these complainta to Mr.Frank or

not. I was not under Mr.-Ffznk_Jﬂl_had_authority %o fire him,but

— S =

, I didn’ t do 1t because in a factory like that it 1s hard to get
'7a negro who knows somethiﬁg about it., He was in the ching-gang

tWo or three times,once he worked on Forsyth St, In front of

the building,and then women Would ocome uﬁfte me and try to get
wgngpey__ﬁo.geiﬁhim'dui;*imo or three-times, That hae happened since — -
- he haa-beenjwoiking_at the faotory. 1 Know that he has been in the

-——ching-gang once,when I~e.é,iv_li1m work ng in front of the faetory,

The times Wes when women came up there and tried to geﬁﬁmoney-fo

- get.-him out, I have seen these books soattered all over the factory,
28 whole books and parts o6f-booke, I have seen them since thls

murder, Both before and after., I have seen sheets sometimes,I knew

~that Jim could write. I have glven him and the dther hegroge tablets
" 1iXe this(State's Exhibit “ Ve Th%y are kepy every where in the.
- factory.—Theyﬂnnﬁktimrdbwn”tn—thé‘b_'emeﬂf'éﬁa_write. "I did not
.:Vtalk to FTrank on Monday or Tuesday about Jin COnley'n peoﬂliar |

h oonduot after the murder. I talked Yo Darley

ST Bl R P 2 e Lo PR Lol S
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REDIRECT EXAMINATION, When 1 stated—that-it took two and a half
"hours'to three houré to make up the finanoldl sheet,I maanty with- -
: out an&'interup%ieaef—Wbéhave—qut%e—arfeﬁ interuptions on Saturdags,
. galeemen drop ip,draymen and people.ocome in, for their envelopes '
‘after'we'héve peid off, When I said to Mr.Dorsey that he might do
" the work from 8,30 to 10,30, I had reference purely to the financial
‘sheet. liaking the entties in the house order book,requisitions and |

diotating the correspondence, I dld not inolude, The correspondencse

and the entries in the reqghisition book is usually done in the
.morning. We usually go to Montag Bros, about eight-thirty,get the
| mail,come right baok,aoknowlédge the ordérs and amswer the ocormpes-
ponderioe. I have never known Mr,Ffank-to -teke—up the-financial
. sheet before the afternoon, After-he-finished his financial,Mr,
Ffank would usually meke two oopies of the/result of it ,and

~ send one of them to his uncle,who 1s a stock holder and the

other to Mr, Pappenheimer,who is the president My estimate of the

tIme was two and a half hours for the financl sheet,and and one

~and a half hours for the other work., Kr. Dorsey's ploture (Statéd's
Exbibit A).-shews nothing in—the Clarke Wooden Ward¢ Compeny
except the front of it, It has left out every souttle hole,and

 toilet and every thin ng thgxg;_ltgfails to show the door that entere
into the partition to the basement, Hasn't got either one of these

o Tromt doorss Mr, Frenk's wife frequently did some shorthand
work for him on Saturday afternoons. I have seen hexr there often

- when we were behind in our“work._The haskoline did_nqt.hlgg_jhg_ﬂ_f
red spots at all;'Ycu—noﬁiég*t—teii—whethh:"it was on top - or on
bottom of the red, It is nothtng unusdal forffhefﬁhité-étﬁffzfé*“"j”_

be spilled all over the metal room. I did, not know that Conley was

_denying that he could write 1n‘the.staiion ‘house,for ¢ quite a while.

The Pinkébton men came over to the faatory to find out if he ocould.

‘T looked all over ks énd found a card where he had signed-a Sig- .

o T —
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"'neture for a jeweler for a waton.’ The deteotives found the 1n-_,wl
—~formation by'ooming te_the factory. The negroes allways ate 1n the
base\ent. Oonley‘waa familiar with the basement. Mr, Dorsey
subpoenaed me to his office, he eubpoenaed some of th\ “others, I —
think-he—phoned -to me, Impty sacks are ueually noved & few hours '

after they are taken off the;ootton. ,
.RE CORSS EgAMINA?;ON, I had no objection to coming to your (Mr,

Dorsey) office. I offered to assist you in any way I could, No,it
_:wee.not’Mr.Féank'e ou stom to make an engagement Fridey"for Setuxr-
day evening and then go off and leave the financial sheet untouched.
_The pencil factory 1d three of four blooks from Montag's. Some of
them are short blocks, Guess it takes three to fiveﬁminutee to go
over there, I have never times myself. The firet time on Monday
I obsexrved the_peouliar behavier of Conley ﬁés between half paet
— seven or eight o'clook, he was sitting in dressing room on a box,
-1t was after that I -went with deteotlve_siarnee to try to locate
éantt and arrest him. F;ank never went t0 baseball games or matinees
on Saturday., The only pictures that are h-nging on the walls-ef

Mr, Fﬁank'e office, 1s & calendar that Truitt ans Sons give away,

No,I don't know whether the deteotivee found out else where that

conley eenld write. I gave them the'information when thay . came to

~ the factory. It was_on u° nday morning that I saw the haekoline add

“the red epots. If the blinde had been closed it would have been gome

__darker,not &biszd.iiiarﬁnns. 7
_RE DIRECT EXAMINATION, 1. haveAnevezneeen_Mx.ELahk_talk to Marx,




.fifteen years., I have examined the- ‘financisl shest said to be.
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| .JGEL C. HUNTER, r8worn for the derendant. T

I anm a public acoountant, engaged in the profuasion ten or

“made by Leo M, Franke I examined a_copy and then checked it

aga.nst the sriginal. In order to £and out how long it would take .

':a pergon to make out these repoets, I went through the calculas=

tions. I did not make out the sheétn. I ve;ified the extensions

and caleulations on the Pinancisl sheet(?'Dsfendant!s sxhibit 2}

—— I found thew correct within a decimal. There is one item & degin-

____and figures. Xmxmrapk X oo 3 x__This would not al=

mal is incorrecte Trhat was immaterial, merely an error in the

calculation, In order to find -out how long it would take thatxmmm

-report to be made up, I made ‘an exemination,-line by line, item

| for igem. I figured an approximaté?imﬂ it would teke to make the

various entries if they had all of the date immediately availa-

7b1e,iand how long if it was not inmediately aveilable. I pubxkhmm

~ these down in tworseparate-coiumnl and then s*truck an average.

In my opinion thg;gglgkest poébible time to meke out this repory,

balance the cash, make out the compardtive statements and the

» copiesrof which they furnished ne, I-figured'150 ninutes. I don't,m"

think that could have been done in that tiue except, by someone
having experience in.it and knowing how to set up these facts

low for checking the figures. In my opinion, it would take from

three to three and a half hourn to make out this report balance

l“]_

e e St

_for each particular item that nEs DeeEn calculated and entered and - _'

- man three and & half hours.

and 1913, (Witness them details time 1t would take in his dpinion

" how he figured it.) In my opinion it would take & pretty swift

-

CROSS EXAMINATION . A man's fumiliarity with a special cless of

- work will aid materially in meking it up. If he had had to get -

[ '~‘§

‘up the information which was furnished me it would take him &

good deal 1ongér than it did me, for the information wa.s already
furnighod me. I ‘have allowod for hils oxperlnnce and familiarity
wlnh the business, in tno way df aaving timey in making my

”",.-r oy ; . - [REPESE L —

< “‘,—-r;'
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' th ] cash, make-out the Lwo COpies and the comparison of 1912 - .
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‘oatimate. I have trled to make ny figurea sufficiently congervas

“tive to make allowanco for & man in charge ot the work. I havo
triod to show. it done in-the-quickest possible time, I think
it will be wonderful to make 1t in less idmx than that., I think

& man who ‘could make it out and verlfy it as he went along, it

\

would take the ‘whole afternoon.

Co E. POLLARD Sworn for the defendant.

I am an expert accountant. I was called into this watlier
for the purpose of seeing the length of time it would take to
gather :hesejfiguros_and-ge;¥%he result on the financial sheet

and other papers that were furnished me, I studied each—sh

and when I was éurc of what the result would be I would lay that
';hget down and make a'cgpy.of it. I would twka time myselfifor
each operation. There was a discrepancy of one and one half gross
" on the factory recq_di_in_ihn-iiguF053—out of 2765 1/2_gzoaa, -
(Def's ex. 2,) It was an immaterial error. The minimum time that -
I could do that work in I fbund to be three hourd and 11 minutes,
Vthat vas &8 quick as I could do it. If I had been interrupted
. in my work 0f course 1t would nave taken me longer. I have been
_an expert accountant fcr 15 or 16 years. The migstake that I found
| _ococured on the Saturfiay kwfaxx of the week beforo; It was not

Irankle mistake, but- somebody eisa compiled the figures for toat

week. There is another trifling mistake under the head of 'value

of producta penclla packed" that did not flgure the SRWE- RS

mine., Those are—the only two mlstakes I found ¢ the wholg Pinan-

L = _——take, ;I"was furnished with all my data. I didn't have to get up

;gny of the data;_I amr—ocondidered rapid in my work. The mistake
6: one anﬁ,a half gros&-deeurod-on April 18th and 19th. I don't
Wkndw whose nistaké it ﬁas. Anybody can work on his books with a

T great dnal_more,ease than an outelder can, The mistake I mention-

__;_____.T;;ed did not make the othd?faﬁiaﬁiatiaﬁ;—ﬁ;gﬁéj—gﬁc othrer calculas

o ﬁ%tione ‘were all right., The mistake grew out of Just—one-multipli-

" CROSS EXAMINATION., In makizérmy'experiment of how long it would

—

cial sheet, - & mistake of 50 f and & grose'and & half of pencils

e -

~

'cation..In multiplylng 791 gross at 50.1 centn. Frank madgvxhgm,ﬁ &ww4ﬁw._+ﬂ —
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:bo‘)oa.l $396. 75, inetesd of $386029, o

RE}DIRECT EXAMINATION, In making ‘out. this sheet Mr. Frank had
to ‘meke @bout 40 multiplications, 160 additions. The mistake ‘is

not & 5erioua onee

~. ' {ERBERT g. SCHIZF, Recallad for cross examinations

~The books show that $4 was loaned to‘Arthur White, I made
fhe e try in the book., The $2., was for what Mr. Frank loaned him
that day and $2.00 loanded him the middle of next week.s As to
where the entry i€ that Mr.Frank lent,Arthur White Sz.'themt
alips are nat'kqgé efver we take. it off;.After the payroll is
:_mﬂdﬁ_we<éea%foy9thoao;tﬁIheZbQOkﬁ-ﬁhéw~%hnt thia $2. waQ added
__ to the other $2. There was approximAtely $1100. paid off on

Friday on vhe pay roll.'There was about 5 or 6 envelopes, left
.d&eQJ_pqt called for. Tho,numpére go on different places on the
envélopels The clocks wawhave now are the same we had when Gantt

- was there. whanevef"thero was any troubie,wc phaned for & man to
look after the clock. o _ 7 — —

RE-DIREGT EIAHINATION. ‘henever aocidenta would happen in the

factory we would have tbe person come to the office, to the outer

off@g:l_ggggg*j@_m@yld bandage their handsvith the few medical
7¢§up§iiqg we keep there. Then we make & report to the insdirance
“company as to the cause of the accident and any witnesses, We

alwaya found the clocks kept good time. En_

T S //
Jmmwmlae Defendant.

I an a stenographer for the National Penc IOmMPonsy Sxe

most of the orknin,bha office of Montag Bros. Whenever 1t is

neggggggy I 2o down t6_the-National Pencil FTactory and do work

;phére. I saw Mr.Frank apout ten o'clock of the morning.of April
- 206th at Montag Bros. when he came over there that morning. He

cawe in Mr, Sig Montag's office, where I was taking dictation

and I’ﬁold him that I'didn't know whether I would be able to go

éy*37°§,th°r‘ that morning or not, anfﬂr—*ﬂﬁﬁtié'wus giﬁing me let=
‘tera and Mr.Frank said"'bll come dt you pagalbly can", He had

-iiL§ . prev4ously askva—mo over tho telophgp- LI e T

'““"p-’
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That wag about half an hdar before he came over to Montag Bros.,

I had callod him up to get a duplicate bill of lading and in the
courso of the convezaation, I aaked sed-—me—over— - -

——-—thore thet motning, on account of his having an inexperienced

stenogrﬁpher over ﬁhero, I had bean going over’ there all during

the month of April on that account. He said "Please come over I

-ha%éﬁgome'work for you bo do";_It was. 20 or 30 minutes after that
that he came over to Montége. When he came i I told hip that I
was afraid I gouldn'$—ge over on account of the work I had vo do
at Montags, but M-, Montag finishned his dictation in a few win-
“utes, and I then %old Mr, Frank that I would have time to come

there , I started over to the

over there and tnat I would te over,later .
, factory beatween 10330 and 1l. I wenQ axlone, It ta,keg about flvo

minuces t0 get over vnere and I reached there before eleven
o88lock. I don't know whether Mr.Frank was there when I got
_ ihero mexaaks— I walted in the outer office a few minutes vnefore

I started to work, Ixzxknn:i:ﬂzutxx I went in thue inner office
to get_the orders to acknowledge for Mr, Frank. I acknowledged

them in-the vuter ‘offios, I do the typewr1t1ng~in the outer of=
tice. Thepe are the 11 orders (defendqnt's thiﬁ;t;-il”ﬂo 24
'_inciusive) that Mr. Frank handed me and I acknowledged, You now=
tice my initials on them "H.H," I put on thete'"Acknawledged, :
April 26, by H,H" Mr,Frank got the orders when he went over 1o ~—»r—l

'hMbntagg,Bros. and brought them back with him. The acknowledg~‘

amentas are the first step, in that case.. Several people came in
while~we—weru—wcrki’ET"_THTTE§;;~6ne whose son worked there came

in and spoke to Mr, Frank avout the boy's being in some trouble

I the poLice courte They went into the inner office to talk to

him and ne cane out to tae outer office with thﬂm@_M1SB_COLLchia~
H MparAQﬂﬁe—a |
all and lso came in there in Mr, Frankts- oxflce and 1 .

talked with him During tais time Mr, ETank was not doing any work

on the financial. .sheet., I find in this book 'defendant's axhibit

12) all, of the eleven orders which I acknowledged that morning,

one order seems to be misaiag, I just find a requlaitlon shcet

~

for tnat. I dia noi_enter those orders on the book. It looks

1ike Mr Frank's hundwxxuxng.

.d41d not write any of thesq‘

.

"""s\.“ ' } ' I “‘, )
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.requisition eheets, The sntering of the requisition was done

after I scknowledged iae ordern, because when they enter them
ney- are pu"c in the—

tne ‘house. ordexr- numoar ig put on thom when %
book and there was no ! house orders on them when I acknowledgea

tnem. Thereforo, 1t had e done afterwards. The requis:tion

aheets are not made out until hey are entered on the house order

book and then acknowledged and then the requisition sheets are
' made. These eight lletter's (defendant?s exhibit 8) were dictated
-. to me Saturday morning _T;y My, Trank and I typewrote them there
_ . in the outer office. A:t‘ter finishing them I took them in the
- inner office ‘to him. I did not file these catbon coples, but
left them wita Mr,Frank. Throughout the time that I -was there
~ that worning with Mr.Frank he d 4 no work on the—financial sheet.
.Aé i uaé ready to leave the nnon whistlex was blowing. At that—

time I was in tne outer office., I weni downstairs, and remember-
ed taat I had left my umbrella, went back, got my umbrella and — ——
e joreLa, wont back, g9tk

arted out. When I pushed the clock it was 2 minu‘ce_s past 12.
I did not see any little girl come along about . that time,

CROSS—EXAMINATION _» The Btenographer the pencil companrhad was

«

inexperienced and did only a.'bout one third of the work and that'
the reason I had o do the other. I vas getting $12,50 & week

on April 26. 1 a1 now getting $15. When I wm_gmplayad they—
“eald tn&y_mould glve e a raise on August 1lst. I in51sted that
I be raiscd 1 on July lat, but they wouldn't give it until Au

MRt CR ed Mr.Frank over the telephone. I did not

insist on going over thers. He insisted on my contings, The acw

knowledgments consisted of atamping the ordex;‘é with a number,

P I—— - -

puttingﬂtho dates down tnero and acknowledging Lthem by post cards

>__,mn:t:i:o__the—peep}.r Mr. Prank did not leave Montags with me. He

' ZTeft—efors I did. He didn't know how long it was going to take
> me to write those lettors. Mr. Montag hadn't—finished llctating ‘
" “ %o me when I talked to him, aso he did not walts Wnile I was |
g there 1_n the office, two men and"bhr.ee wouen came in. The ladies -/_/

' came after the‘oi”iw___z_gg_hpw left and he sa‘i‘d he left about

—i’/.,‘—;nzso. The mer men wers in the 1nnor offlce with him about flve or

T W Al

= ‘M’\““Mi \m&wr,cxm 10’- 1 Bt“rted tO Wori( type-'"
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.writing about two minutes arter he finfened dictating tne let=

tera. I don't know how long it took me to write them, I am not

a very rapia typist. - During the time I was writing, Mr.rrank Was

in the inside office, except when he came out to talk to Mrs,
‘White-and came to-the door with those men. After typing them, I
took them into him to sign.—He folded the letters—and put them
in tpe envelopo,*himself. He did not ask me to stay until ne
‘;~1ooked over the letters, As to what else there was to he done
" that day, from the lobks of the papers on his desk he had & good
_ many 10 disposs of., He went th}ough them as he was dictating to
me, and there were a good many that he nhad to get rid of, I was
over at the factory the previous Saturday morning. He was not '
working on the firancial shest. I got up for him the number of
. gross dellveriea aad the price and made an average chargo of
ow—mueh—esch rosn—wvuid cdifi‘Tﬁif"Was “a part of the “data nece
essary for the financial sheet, When I testified before the Ceor-
~oner, I thought that was the financial sheet itself, because i

"rad never seen a Ffinanociwl shest before. I lmow now that it wvis

tThe average sheet, I transferred some vf thoss things to the

average sheet. I never did ses the financial sheet, Mr. Montag
gets ite I did not help Mr.Frank on the financial shest the praw=

vious Saturday. 1t was the average sheet I- helped him on, T disw

nnveneé;gx;ggggg;gs—to<%his—bcinp-the average—shsat—ana ot —

the financial sheet goon after the coroner's inquest._I know bnat
Mro.Frank was not working on the financial shest on the Saturday

morning pfiﬁi6ﬁa to the 26th, He was busy with something else

| g;tqggtper. He simply gavo ne that deta Eg_yqfk on. I dil not
| *identify the financial sheet at the Coroner!'s inquest I didn't
~even know it. I was not in Mr, Franx's inner office on April 26,
excepting when Iﬁgot the orders from him, when I told the 00ro~-
: ~ner‘ Jury, ir I aid ‘tell them that, I dhan*t remember belng in

his inner offxco at all I&hava\nglgr bgen in & court room before
\

I was’ 50 rattled that I waan*t exactly myself. Mr.FnanE:fahqu_~»»»-'

— N-«._.._..._. - e e —

D ‘\ AL “‘( ‘*‘. °"-»--, it ARt D e e T et B < SO BT Dy

that.morning ho wishod Mr. Sc Schiff would come over and finiah~%ho— ;
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data, that he couldn't fix the financial sheet until Mre.Schiff

got'up;the data, and he had Alonzo Mann telephone him to come ove _

. over- Atheror to do it, but MreSchiff didn't come while I was @o_xl:;ﬂ
3 said 'at the coroner's inquest that I didn"'t see Mr Frank works
ing on any of these boqku that day, that I was in the outer of=- |
——fice—and he was in the—inner office. Tmere wasn't any such lo;)ku |
ing aheet as the financial on his desk, Whea I was in there he
was at work on a pile ofletters and _'thingg li\im thats..
RE-DIRBCT EXAMINATION., .When I was first employed at the facto:‘y

—Mr Nix said to me, "I will give $12,50 a week, “when the dusy sORw -

~ son opens up, about the first of August, I will raise it to $15,

About the middle of June, I asked hjx to ruise it on the first

of July, but he said, "We will walt{until August 1st", At the -

time I 't.cstified at the coroner'!s inquest, I had never seen any

uof the finaucial sheets. I did not write a figure on—that £inax

cial shoet. At tvne inquest I thought the average sheet was the

financial sheet, I told Mr,Frank that I couldn?t stay longer than
"12 o'clock, and he é.alied me to stay 'e.ll‘the afternoon and help

him, that he was busy. I also heard him ask Harry Gottheimer to

come over in the afternoon.

MISS CORINTHIA HALL , Sworn for the defendante

. I work in :r._ha findshing-up-department o the pencil factory -
‘T am & forelady., I was at the factory on April 26, I got there

apout =20 mlnutes to twelvo. I had cons o ‘cown on the Bast Lake

car and got to “town about 11830 and it took me about five min=-
utes to reacn the- factory. “Mra. Emna Clarke Freeman We.6 wlth me,
Sne ‘had qoent the night with ne. Wo,wont thero after her coat

and to telephons, to gall up Mrs.Frecman's husband. We went up

to the fourth floor to get the coat and then came down and went

in Mr.?rank'l offioo.

the. faotory. Nr, Fra.nk s m‘iting when we came in his office. -

-

" His stonographer was in the outer effioo. Mrs., Freemun said she
would like ‘bo use tha tolophono. She used the tclophono and thon

S we won’o 1, _Ming_tm_j;onminutu_m_mo_ thwo_huap tal]cing —
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.%o two men between the outer oftioe and the olook. -He was ais-

' imisaing those two men when we ocame. Mra. White and the- stenograph

er were in the office then also. A8 wWe were going up the steps, Mr.

-BPrank. Qalled to. Mrs.Freeman to tell Arthur White to come down that

' _his wife wanted to see him. On the fourth floor we saw May Barrett,

————/«~~fj¥——‘ﬁrthur—Whité’and Harry Denham. When we>1eft the faotory, the fol}-

_owing people were—stiri-therer Arthur—White, MFS.White, May - | |
- Barrett her _deughter Harry henham;the—etenographer and hr. Frenk, -

@ - CRO3S EXAMINATION. We met MMr.Holloway between Broad and Forsyth

3t., a3 he came out of the factoryjand 88 we went in, Ve met Lemmief
" Quinn afterwards at the Greek Gafe,don't know what time it was,
When we_oeme out, we went to corner of Alabama and Forsyth to use

éﬁtelephone.>itftook,us about about iive-mtnutea to go there and

—r————- —— gome bask to Greek~cafe.~we'gotﬂonp“of-oprfeg_andfsandwioh‘and;:.“‘“

wé;; getting the change when—yutinn—ocame—in,
MRS, ZMMA OLARKE FRBEMAN, 3worn for the defendant.

I married on april 25th, L worked at the pencil factory
" before that =t the~ time I wes married. I wes paid off on
April 25, by Ivlr.m;hift. ‘On the 26th, L reached the factory with
m,_Miss:Héii_aboutﬂééimtnutes—toflz. i saw iir, Frank at his offioce, -
He wea talking to two men when we went in. Mrs. White.snd Iir. o

N

rank's My ! 'Fank gavse

permisslon to go up on the fourth tloor to get-my ocoat. while “we

were going up the steps Iir o Frank called to_me to. tall Mr. white

that'mrav white wgnted him.‘ We went on up, I got my ooat and oame oy

d. (4 S m PRI g - L@ Y

“his o!fﬁoe. I usdd the telephone. I spoke to mrs. ¥hite a few :
.minutes and then we left, which was about a quarter to twelve,

-1 remember looking at the olook: when we left there was in the s
building May Barrett,the stenogrepher, May Beyrett's daughter,

' Srt¥hur White,His wife, Harry Denham and lir.Frenk. We met Lemmie . -
'quinn afterwards in a oafe. He 9aid he haﬁ Just been up to sae o'l
hr. ‘Frank, (Gross Examination waived.) AT -

HISS EULA MAY :LOWEBS sworn tor the defendant._,»12 

I dia not “work at the factory on %aturday, April 26th, .I
——Tworked there Friday, the 25th in the yacking depcrtment.

_3ohiff got from the. data fox the Iinaneial Bheat on nridag;nighk }:;&i_

"N ot te 'lﬂlj an "!"rs ﬂ-l-n-,_ ot e el
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fr@m my department. lt covers. all the difterant classes of. work

" where the goods were finished,

- CROSS BXAMINATION., I always turn those reporta in rriday night

or early saturday morning, They don't toush rriday's work,

S MIBS MAGHTOLIA XeiHNBDY, Sworn for the defendant.,

1l have been working for the pencil fastory for about four

years, in the metal department. i drew my pay on rriday, april

25,-fr6ﬁ’mr{§6ﬁifi at the pey window. Helen Ferguson'was there

‘when I went up fhere. 1 was behind her and had my hand on—her
shoulder. ilr. Frank was not there, Hr.schiff ga&g'nelen‘re:guson
her- pay envelape.—ue;eh Eergﬁson Aid not ask Mr .schiff for Hary
Phagan's money. i came out right benind Helen Fefguson. Ve waited
for GFave Hioks and then went down ataira Helen didn't say any-

"__—_’___—_—__—“thTng_EbUut‘MI__FTHnk_Ht_EiT_—Wb—WUHt_ﬁUWHBTE1!3 about five min- '

utes to six. We .8aw Helen: Ferguaon start up Forsyth atreet

GROSS BXRMINATION, . On hxonday, April 28, Hr,Barrett called my “at--
—tention to the hair which he found on the maehina It lpoked

like Hary's halr. Ny machine W&S;!lght next to Mary's. There is a

good deal of-water over there by lir.quinn's room. lary's hair was’

aM;ight.brown.kind of sandy oolorf—Xouneenké—p}ainly-seefthé dark—
‘spots and white spot over it ten or twoelve feeteawsy. Helen wrd -

Mary were the best of friends and were neighbors, Helen made

mention that Maiy wés not there when we Were-pald off, I have

never ‘noticed any spots around the metal room. That's the first .

time I had ever seen anything 1like that. - -
. EE-DIREGT EXAMINATION,T have never-looked for _apots. ba,m:g- iy — ==
It's a dirty floor, tull ot o1l dirt, I don't kHOW'WhOBe hair
' that was. Helen did not esk Mr.&nhitz—tor Mary—a—maney. ‘she

| did not have any bu91neas going to Mr Prank ‘when Nr,$chiff” was

there - paying -off, She aid not go in and aak Hr.rrank for Mary'&—
: "money. T left with her., 1 went one wey ‘and she ‘went another. '

t

~ RE~CROSS mxwmmion Mr,Prank pald off sometmea. It there I

] V ;nnv txouble about the amount qi our mnn&v*‘!gswnujﬂﬁgp(xp e SN
<~_ ﬁfru—‘--‘«-e E g v "‘.:’:"“""’"“M“- At

pirig-ofs that dag. —
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) 8 have beon working for the pencil factory for about a-

year and @ half, I had a & oonverlation with my siater Mrs. Arthur
'hite, on Hondqy April 28th., She told me that she had seen a
negro sitting at the elevator shaft when shéfkbnt in the factory

at twelvo oBclook on Seturday and that as-she came opt at 12230,
she heard 1ow voioos, but couldn't seoc anybody. On Apd 1l ?6, I
got to the factory about 9:30. Mr, Frank was in nhis ‘outer ‘office.
He was laughing and joking with people there, and joked with me.
—He thiught I -wanted- tO“bO?YOW ‘some money, 1 stayod abcut-five —or
ten mlinutes and 1efta$he factory. Thet was about 9:40.. I have
never sesn Mr,Frank talk to Mary Phagan. On Tuesday after the
murder I went up on the fourth floor with Mr,Frank, I did nof
see the negro Conley talk to him at all that time. —
CROSS EXAMINATION. My sister sald she saw the negro ‘when she

went in the factory., When she heard the voices coming out, she

N
where they claim was—blood," ciose to the girls. drassfhg 00

was coming down the steps from the second floor, I saw thg ﬁpots
%ﬂ I

couldn't say whethnr it was blood or not, I dﬂn¥—ihai—l—0¥ﬁh

said that my sister said she saw the negng;gn_ihe box when she

came out of the factory., He was aitting on & box between the

elevater shaft and -the-staircase. That Llooks like my signature,

Idon't know whether it is or not. Yes, I corrected certain

statements in that papers,

KE‘DIRBCT_EKKHINATION. I went to Mr, Doraey'a Ofrioo because he*&

'subpoonaed me. I théught I had to obey- it Mr.Starnes _and Mr,
. Campbell and the stonographer were there. All of the asked me
questions. I signed a_g&g&gmgni_nboui_twanty-ene—pxﬂou—tcng. I

have seen Jim COnley reading newspapors up on the fourth floor,

twice since the murder. It is not unusuel to ses snots all over

the motal room floor.

ﬁ_f~.Rl-cROSS ExAMINATION. Conley was sitting by the elevater when

' he vas reading those papers, during,wmrking_hoursv—E b=0the
he Was roa‘hgg down at the rear en t
e | d_gf;_he‘building. It WAS &n

~ == ; R L AL e eLs
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n’t know what paper it was. I knew that he oould. ‘

. 'vrr:l'bo because I h&d seen him do it neveral timel, with pen and

"'_‘ink. I don't_Xnow whether he wae making up hia reports of boxel,
dbut-I have seen him writing. Yei, I have ueen spets along the

Troute from tho 1adieg closet. to tho elevator ever since I have

"been there. '.l'hey have red vo.rnieh end red paint and such things

11ke that that look like blood. I am aure there &re spots all
~ around in thp metgl room, M /
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. LEMMIE Q,UINﬁ, Swdrn for the ﬁetondanto

I am foreman of the metal d_epartment.' Ba&rett rointed out
to me where he fmumik claimed to have found blood spots on the mete
8l room floore He asked me whether I thought that he (Barrett)
_ would et the remd $f Frank wers convioted, ﬁo_ todd me that

. geveral people toldl him that he had a good chance 1':0 get ﬁlé ré-
ward, He said a fellow told him that he would get $2700 one
time and #45’00 the other time. He mentioned that remd to mo‘
on several ocoasions. The floow or the metal rdom 18 very dirty.
You could not felllat fhe alleged blood eppty yhether they were
vearnish or oile We hav_: 'Blood spots quite frequently when people
get th‘eir,hmds cute T remenber a man by the name of &ilbert
wes hurt in that room. He was carried towards the main office
_by the ladies dreséihg room and sent to the hispotal. - He bled .
freely. - That was about & year a_go; About eight months ago
e boy cut his'hanc'l pi‘gtty 'badly aémﬂouried by the Miés
?11'099 ing room to the mein office, right aver the place. where

Barrett found the blood spots.h ) His hand was bleeding. About

a hundred women work in the factory. ﬁukoiine is scattered all
——over the ¥ oos—of—the—metﬂ'mﬁ—'!hm nas never been

sombbed sinse I have been to the faatory. I 'oo_uld not tell

-wha.t color hair it was Barrett founde There were only a half
" dozen strands in ite Think Chief Lanford tooi: it. There is a
_ place in the Toom where the girls dress their hair by & little
g'aé Jet which they use for heating a ~ourling irone It m about
. ten feet from the lathe where Barrett claime to have found the
haire If a breeze was blowing from this window from the west
1t would blow to wherc the girla_xe:ne .f:lxing thelr hair. The

T last tim I saw lla.ry Phaga.n bgrore the_umrdcrm ~Henda.y. - Bhe - '
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were out- of material and she was laid off for the rost of the . :

ﬂ-~——weak. I have never‘aéén‘nf—‘ﬁ ank Speak to her, T went to
the faotory on April 26th, to see Mr, Sohiff, He was not there, -

o I .0ften go to the fastory on Saturdays and holidays._ The street
doors were open when I got there, I diad not see Mary Phagan, nor
‘_» ~Jin CGonley, nor Monteen thVer. The doors to'Mr. Frank's inner
~—————————-and—vutar;ﬁrriue—wer6“vpaﬁ*“b“The—tTme—I—r@EUhen‘nrn anxts

office was about 12:20. I sew Mr,Frank on Sunday at Bloomtield'

undertaking establishment in the afternoon, He hed on & blaok
suit, ;_Qn_satnnda3_he—ha4—oh—a—b*ewa—eﬁ&$;~—fhere—was no blood
spots under the maohine where Barrett olaims to have found tﬁe
hair, On Honday Mr, FPrank had on a brown suit, There was no

_blood at_the .spot-where Conley clalms the hody of the girl was

found, It was perfectly diyffhere,‘there'ﬁas no water on the

~

CROS3 RXAMINATION,
“TInoticed the blood spots at the ladies dressing room on

'floor.- o . _ .

- lionday. I did not tell Mr. Payne and Mr.Starnes that I was not

in the factory on april 25th. 1 talamohodw% e, brenk
He did not tell me

to keep uiet bout'it_nn+41 he gawfh&s—iamyarfﬂfffﬁiﬁﬁibt_tell'”7
the officers about it. Mr, Frank said he~rennmbered ny being at

'thefaotory,bux—did not renanmer the time. At the cormner's in-
’quest I aaid 1t was pretty olose to_12 o QlQOk,Eth_IAth_imL__~ '
' Woltghgiman_s 1 don't think‘tt oould have been_aa_ea&ly—w&4k~——

quarter to twelve when I got to. .the faotory. As to why I did not f_li

‘tblI_fH_ oftioers, they eould have gotten it 1{ they had asked mo.

I never—menxionod it to Barrett elther, I told Chief Lanford on
- the iollowing Monday that 1 wes at the !aptory~—$—%eld~f&4ﬁr———f-

' Prang on Tuesdey. He aaid he would remtion it to his ;mea
I"tutﬁhrrank I didn't like to be brought into it t 1f Bty would

1"

help hin in sny way I would de it.. ‘“—*“J!h*’“‘*" N “‘!mz-: =

SR L veas i wab iy ity WianE; e am a8t
3 e that his: lawyera advibea, hhn ‘I:o xwar“d OML
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mex;ﬂon it at the ooroner's 1£q\'{65t. That was Tueaday aftere
noona
swear pos:lts.vely as to the .timie.I was a.t j:he fasctorye I uaid I
got to the pool room:-between 12320 é.nd 123304 "I had been up in
the faotory before I met Mrs. Freeman and Miss Hall at the Busy
Boe, 1 was—in the office and saw Mre Frank bwteen 12120 and

12325,. At the time I made the atatemént to youuthat. 1 was there:
‘oetwe‘en- lzimin'"dwﬁ’:'iﬁ"i had -‘rock,émed the time down as I have
now. The ba‘k door a.t“tho 5tq;rm going wp rroﬁ the'qrfioé
floox to the'to—p floor. is fastened with a 'ba'& It is not olosed |
exoept—on pay daye It is true that a man eAnthe office fXeor
could easily lift the bar and walk up, but a man couldnot come
dovm toAthe ot'riéafloor from above at all.' ‘An;";bdy could fix:
that bar in__itg ﬁlac; in halfra mixiufé.” I told you in the de~- '
tective's office that I reckoned the time of my being in the faow
tory from the time I left home and the destination I went tc to,.,
and I said I ocould n.t remember 2; stop at Wolfsheimerts which

' took ‘ten ‘or Tifteen mimmn. and that Is why I reokoned it so

pos_it_itel‘vd% I lef

locked at my watche It takes twelve or ftfteen mtnutes to walk
 to the factory; I gotrto 'oltsheimer's pretty cloae to 12

o'clocke I was there ten or fifteen minutese

< = =

B ~D AT
At the time the detective- and Mrs Dorsey talked to me about
the Jﬁder. I 6verlooked the fact that I had been %o Wolfsheimer?s,.
W'wifo o;ilod my._. a.tt.ontion to-it when I gdt homes. I monfiionedi |
this matter to ny ta.ther and my wife before I ever ment:loned 1t
to Mre.Franke  Mre.Frank did not tellime not to mention it to

anybodye  If a deteotive had asked me I would have t0ld him

vhat I kriéw about ite At the Coronor'a mqueng;ianid_ it econdd
el LT mfw»xmm«— A TR L A e L S e T
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~have—beon a8 early as twenty minutea after 12 that I\got to’ the
factory, beoause I had reakoned my time down from- leaving home end .

~ the number of stops and 1 saia 1t must have beon~between‘12 20

\

and 12:26, . - | : N
HARRY DENHAM, Sworn for the Defendant \

I work on the fourth floor of the pencil faotory. I was
- paid off Priday, April'zs, I came beack Saturday "to do some work.'
Mr,Darley asked me--to- comebamck. I had to WOrk"on the maohine;y

-——*—t%:;ff;;——whén*tt“wasfnot running. That was the only time I could do it, I

‘got there about 7;30. Mr,Holloway weas there ‘when I got“tbere. Be-
tween 12 and 1 o'cloock I was working on the varnish machine. We

"ﬁare hemmer ing. We worked-until~teh'minutea after 3. We began to
take an old partition>out_and pﬁtlinfa-néw one about-12 %'oleolk,
It took a good deal of hammerihg. Vie were making.a raoket.up

there, May Barrett was the first peraon to come upstaira that day.

She came about qusrtei past elevon. 8tayed about three quarters -
- DI an howr, It wag—safter 12 when she left, Mrs.Freeman and liss
Hell were the next to come upstairs and stayed about 15 minutes.

They got a coat and went down. Mra,.,Wvhite came upstairs about

—18;30—to—®ee her husband. 3he had a good long talk with him, She
eSS 84;&-}1&3 when Mr,Frank came up. He told Mr, and Mrs,

White that he was going to dinner and would 1ike to close the,'
doors. He atayea up there just long enough to tell us that and

“then went downatairs. Mrs,White wagnt right down ‘behind Mr . Framk,

I never heard the elevator run that daJ. I was up on the fourth
ﬂloor all day. I oan.see the wheels' turning on that. flao;f~¥here
‘were no noisesa 1in the faotory that day, excepting street noises,

~ -When the elevator stops,it makes no - noiae. It shakes the floor A.it;
_'__ litti;_;hen it atops. You ocan't hear anything exoept shaking tha ‘
huilaing when 1t Btarts, You can hear the elevator better

when the machinenyﬁia~not_xunn1ng.' If“the wheels had been

rnnntﬁg_tﬁﬁt day I oould have aeen them from where I waa._f

- 8
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1 1ett at ten minutee aitar three, I saw Mr, Frank. Mr. Wthite

and I oame down together. Before we went out Nr,Prank came up-

,a$a4£a—about three o'olook and asked was _we getting out, and

we tdld him we were getting ready to go right now, Ve were'washlng.

right then. ¥When we came out we saw Nr. Frank at his desk in his
office writing., Mr, White borrowed $2, from. him, He did not look

' nervous or unusual. You can look down from the landing on the

~ third floor and see whether anything 1a being put in or taken out
of the“elevafor on the office floor. ithite an¥ I on the fourth
floor oould have gone anywhere in the building that day. It

waa open to us,

GROSS KXAMINATION.

. We were working -about 40 feet from—the elevator, —There

were oroocus sacks upon the floor where we wereworkiﬁé. The first

—time Mr. frank oaﬁgwupstairs was abdut ten minutes to one, At thé.

: bbr§p9£7é inquest I said I wasn't certsin of the‘fime. The second
time he came up was about three o'ocloek. We had finished our

* work and were washing up and getting ready to go. I am not

certain of the time he came up the first time. I think it wes

ten minutes to one._fﬁhat‘srabout the time Mrs, Whif’fI’Tt.
d1dn*t say he was goi ng right then. He He said he wanted to g.’;.

e A

The wind was blowing strong that day and slapping the blinds back-

- wards and forwards. There were no other n013&3—4584&3—%h3—buti&tng.‘”*

.;Wé”atayed up on the. tourth iioor,all'day;exoeﬁtzone,time when'wé ji__

- went down about a quarter past eleven to. have Mr.Holloway put some

___—pieoes on the band saw. It was a mistaka when I told at the 00:0— !
- ner’s inguest that I had not left the fourth floor at all that day.

& person could have  gone in the Tuilding and gone out and we not 'ﬂ

haye known 1t We- were Imocking and hammering all the time midways‘

“of the “building., . It might have been a good doal of noise-
" on the office floor, and we would not kave’ knownrit .1 said

1¥$+<l o at the Coroner's 1nquest that Mre Erank had & habit of rubh-
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ing his hands togethor. 'a lo:%%%w he {1 tor.v whem
we left theres W ?

MINOLA MOKNIGHT (o) Sworn for tne defendant..

~ I work for Mrs. 8elige I cook for hpr. .llr. and Mrs, Frank
live with Mre and Mre, Selige Hie wife is Mrs, Selig's daughters -
I cocked breskfast for the family on spril 26the Mr, Frank fine

ished Mix breakfast = little after seven o'clocke Mr. Frank came

~ to dinner about 20 ninugos.after‘one that daye mAt was not-
the ’dinn;r.hour. but Mrs, Frank and Mrs..B8elig were going of? to— —
the two,Molock care d:ahey‘were already eating when Mr. . Frank
oame ine M§ husband, Albert MoKmight, wasn't in the kitchen
' that day between: one and two 8%clook ‘at all, Standing #n the

“kitohen door ‘you cannot see the mirror in the dining room.. If
of the kitchen
you move up to the northend/vhore you can see the m

mirror. you can't sed the din:lng room ta’ble. M husband waan't
there an.Ltha.t daye Mr, Frank left that day noms::hig; a.fter

_ after two o'élook. I next saw him af half past six at suppers
I left about eight o'clock.  Mr, Frank was stilliat home when

I lefti; He tock supper with the rest of the family... ~After

- $thie pemd—the—deto&trives—cm—out—and—ureated—m—m 00}
me to Mr, D rsey's ofﬁ,oe. w_here Mr,e Doré’yy, my husband and

another man were there.A I wag working at %he Btligis‘wr'xen they
m and éot m;.. The'y tried t £ get me to say that Mr, Frank ‘
'iould'mt allow his wihfe to slpep that night and that he told her

to get up and get his gun and let him killlhimeelf, and that ne

made her gét out of bed, »'!hey—'had—avhhu;ﬁand— there to bulldoze

mey olaiming that I had told him thats I had never told him —— -
anything of the kindes. I told them right thexe in Mr. Dorsey's -‘

«

office that it was a lie. Then they oa.rriod me dovm td’the

stationhouao in t.ho pa.trol wason.. 'l'hey cane to me ror anothex

) 2~ W
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statemm about half put elevea or twolve o'olook tha.t night “
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““and made me sigh something bo."oJ;ro they turned me -I-o'ou.ub_ut it
wasndt trues I signed it to get out of jJail, beoause they said
they would not:let me outs It was all written out for me before
they made me sign ite -
', signed that statement (Btate's Exnibit !Jl). but I didn'
te:l.l you some of the thinge you got in thero. I didp't say he

l_eft home about three o'clocke I said somewhere about two.

I did not say he was not there at one o"cléok.. Mr, Graves and
Xr. Pickett, of Beok & Gregg Hardward Cos, came down to 566 mo..

A detective took me to your (l(r.boraey'aiorﬁoe. My husband
was there and told me that I had told him certain thilgs.. Yes
1 &onied dte  Yes, 1 wopt. /anc_l,cried and stuck to ite When trh;y
rirst brought no out of—:}eﬁithey1ctdﬂ:hey aid- not wany anything
-el-e ‘but the truth, then thoy said 10had to tell a lot of lieq
and I.told them I would not do ite Tha.t man sitting right there
(pointing to Mr. Campbell) and a whole lot of men wantedime to

telliliess They wanted me to w:l.tneas, to what my husband was

say:lng; My husband tried to get me t6 telll liee. 'rhey made me
sign that sta.tement. but it was a lie. Ir Mr, I”rank dis!n_t_m

any dinmner tha.t day I a.int sitting in this ohair. Mrs, Bel:lg
never aave me no noney. The statoment that I aigned is not the
truthee They t_t_:}d ne :lf I didn't sign1t they were going to keep
' me locked ups That man there(:lndicating) and that man made me

| sign ite Mr, Graves and l(r. Piokett made me sign :l.t. They

| did not give me any more money a.fter th:ls thing happened. One

" week I was paid two week*a wages '

. .. -+ RE-DIREOT MINATION.

- Hone or the th:lngs :ln that mma true, It's all a
liee lty wgen never ha.ve been ra.:l.sjd ninoc this thing happened.
; ,'"“* ¥ *";‘;{gt '.:‘.':;aﬁ;' a?"‘kup quiet, H“ ' "‘Ym %ﬁ me to
telll the tmthmd .tt oou:l.dn't hurt. . —

Ay T
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ENELY, SELIG, Sworn for the detendant.' - )
I am Mre Frovk's father-in-lawe My wife and I live with Nre

Frank and his wife, The kitchen in our house is next to the
N dining rooms There -:le a small passage way between _them. The
‘sideboard in the dining room is in the same position now, as it
‘has always beens Mr, Frank took broaktut before I d:l.d on
April 26th and left the house before I broakfaated. I got baok
home to_dimeLALabomuMﬂto and Mrs,.Frank were eatinb
" thens. They told mo in the morning to oome home a lit.tle sooner,
that they wanted to go to Grand Opera that af ternoon nnd have
dimer a 11ttle earrier thanmaual, and I came homs a little eare-
lier,  Mr. Frankoame in after I did, sbout 1320, There was-
nothing unusual about hime Mo soratches or bruises abou;.:;.hip.
He sat down to his meal, 'The | ia.z‘liesoieft us while he was
- 8till eatinge I doh't now what Mr, Frank dia ex dixmer.
I went out to the chioken yards  Mr, Frank was still in e

- halllyhen I got backe I hid down a.nd went to sleep, - I aid

net see him when he lefte I sew him about 6:50 tha.Hvening.

MrgoFrank and Mre, 8elig had npt yet MteMom‘m,
& short wh:l.le ) M Toticed
' *n?thing unugua.l about him ath'suppér. We finished iupper about

7325.. Mr, ‘Frank sat in the hall and re ade A4 party of our
) fr;e‘pdlaqm to'the house a.nd ﬁiayedd oa&cda'artor subper. Frank
and his wife did not plays They 4o n t play pokbre They
W“brid‘é,é. " "He wae rca&ngﬁ.n the halllwh:llo we were pla.y %8¢
~ " Fe came in one t:lne while we were playing and daid he road a otory

shout a buobuulmiro‘s decision and »o-w waa—laugh:lng. Frunk
anaw_ered the doorbolllsomnl_ums that ovoning when the gueéti‘
_ -oamee - He and his wite wont to bed before the conxpanylart.

_'abot_xt loyo_r_ 104;0. } Ho oamn, +a—Mnnw ol 4o ';¢’ . "?xgm,

‘ tb tmd nnt up lt_t:lzjh ' H:ls wire went up ’lhorty a.ftormdu.. o

‘h . - ) ; .
e o
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" our party broke up about helf past eleven, T Aid not ‘hear the

_telephoning early Sunday morning, 1 saw no soratohes on Frank / '
—sunday morming, | ' . N

~GR0OSS EXAMINAUYION,

. | I have never Seen-the servants move that sideboard, 1 say
itwaa aboutl%xzhenManluame_honm_io_lu hegause left
town about 1;10. The car reaches our cormer between 1310 and 1320.

I got home & 1ittle after one, About 1;10.1ir,Frank mey have laid -
down and taken a nap aftei' dinner., I don't know. 1 laid down and
took & nape. I-Ir; Frank wes gone when'l woke up.-I have he{ard Mr.

. Brank frequently oall up the factory from his home at night, 1

—memy—HtE' with-Hrs#renk-on-Sunday when he got back home,

I don’'t reoall any oohversatiqn I had with him relative to the . |

‘ mlirder; -1 @16 not_pay any attention to anything he said about the

O G i e 4%
CJuwry that he did not leave bhefore ¥ got upAl knew that he,my s on

_ in=law, was superintendent of factory and that a girl was found |
killed them,and I did not refer to the subjJect that day. 1 flon 't

- - remember saying that Frank-didn't c;ay anything avout i‘l: vihen he
came home. 1 ate dinner with him. T. remem'ber stating at Coroner’s

1nquest that .@‘rank came homean dn?! 38 o—word—sbot ol

_——

.daytome.' : R

MRS EMIL S8LIG, Sworn for the defendant.~ -
_ I-am Nr8, Frank's mother. MNr, snd Wrs, Frank have been

“Iiying-with ustwo years, The sideboard is in the same posi-
" 'tiori it always has been excoept when we sweep under it., We had
lunoh on upril 26th atter 1 o'celock, - about ten minutea paat

one, ﬂr Frank came about‘cw 4 minutea past one ‘while we
mm—ewu—ﬂe—sat down wit Aand ate, Mrs, Krank snd I
left home before he did. _We left about half past one. . He was:
,' at111 eating at the teble., . After the opera, while we Were on
the atreet car, passing Jacob's drug store we saw Mr, Frank at
- about 6310, I happened to look up-at-the olock and saw 1% was
. ' . 6310, We atopped at my aistera, Mre, Loeb, before going
T ' home,  Mr. Frank.was there when we got there. o saw nothing
_»\._Mf:;.“w e o AINEE ST, Sy o G s, l)-l.u.tﬁbb WOWLGN . OF e gy,
B 'e go% home abeut ha.lf 1 ali:, aix.' We aat’dm %o Eunmmﬁ,m &
qaaria : - FTENK -8 '.wt‘bhur—' e finiahed &t a. 3
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quarter rast seven. We ‘played cardé thaf night'in the dining
| ———»room with-a party of friends. Nr.Frank and his wife d1d not.play.
| They &0 not play poker. They pley bridge., He was sitting in the )
hall reading. Nr. krank enswered the doorball end let in s&hS”Br
4———f%he~guests. He"came in once while ‘we was playing cards to tell us
_——. about a Joke that he had read sbout an unmpire and he laughed out :
| very heartily. Hé'went‘to bed between ten and ten thirty.'He'tol&
us all goodnight before going. Mrs.krank followéd-a—few minutea
_after-prds, We pleyed anrds until sbout tWelvey—I-d ‘not— e
telephone ring next morning. I t dtd not wake me up. 1 saw IHr,
Frank next day about 11 o'olook,_i saw no blood 3pots'or'marks
Aqrﬁbnuiées or cuts sbout him. I think he was arrested on 'nesday,
- - © _GROSS_EXANINAIION. . |
1 em not mistaken aboﬁt seeing Hr.Frank about 1;20 on Mem-

orial day. Ve were eating dinner when he came in, Nr.Frank got

home about 11 o'olook Sunday. He told us he had been sent for to
come to town. He spoke of a orime having been committed.—I-askes

him what had hapnened. I don't remember that he-t0ld me about the
orime. He did not seem unconcerned about it., I said at Coroner's—
that I thought he Beemed unconoerned about it. 1. don't remember-f~—-
his remarking about the youth of the girl or the brutality of the
oerime, He didn,t-deseribe—anyﬁﬁ'unds Ha _dian't pive—=a BOry

ag- to how it heppened. He was anxious as to how it happened 1

‘have forgotten what suits Hre Frank wore Saturday, Sunday . and
‘Monday. I think 1 said before the Coroner that ‘he wors=-the same

suit Saturday, bunday end Monday. But | was mistaken, I don't re-

“‘member saying before boroner‘whether Frank evidenced any curiousity
or advanced any theory about 1t or not. 1 knew he wore one Buit |
”__ﬂuningfthe week and a different one on %unday,and ny 1mpresaion |
C_wes th&c on that bunaay he wore the same nne. 1 don't think Mr,
' Prank mentioned the meme of the girl that was killed on sunday.

., The 11rat that I knew of 1t was_when 1 saw her name in the .paper
- 4 the next morning. The subject was mentionaﬂ,at thgaginnen-+gg;a ii;j:sg_,,

i PR Tl
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o My health is bad and I did not care to hear much of the 1~

feots of the orime at the .t‘ima‘. -1 was opersed on the next-days
- —Mr, Frank spared my feelings. These are the clothes Mr, Frank
wore on April 26th(Defendant's Exhibit 49). |

Wﬂwm for the derenda.nt.
I work for the :

&—Gowmmgrapher. My
T fathPr worka for llontag. I took ohoz_'thand under Professot

Briscoe last wintor.; - I have seen Mr, Frank in iu.s racgor;r.. I

went tliere with Professoxn Bréscoe to get a Joby I didn't get the .
positione I was working on fhe 26th day 6: April for Bennett - e

Printing Companye That day 'In got off about 12 o.',oloc_sk.’ Ir

then went around :I.n town td the different stores a.nd did’ some

tradinge I had an appoBatment to meet a girl at m;auhe ——
“oorner of 'hiteha.ll and Alabama Btreet-, at J’a.coha' Drug 8tagee
Mou Store on 'hitg-
halli8treete . I looked at the clock in front ofrFreeman's

Jewelry Stpree I imm'edia.tely went to Eacobs Corner. ‘I had

 been a’eandiizg thexre aboutttiv\o m utes and I turned around an;l '

mmre r:lght up. against the bu:l.lling at the

corner of Alabam a.nd 'hitehaulstreet. - I do not xnmv_hon_long«

—

he had been- there. ~ That was about ten minutes after one,  Afte
I saw him I waited sbout ten minutes until my friend cames— BSHe
- was a J.:lttle ‘behind time.. 8he came about twenty minutes after

. ones I read about this tragedy about the ®iddle of The week, -
and told
1 thin rooqll seeing hinm about that plaoa nnt w rather. ‘
| CROSS o i

Yes, there was a 1a.rge ocrowd on-the street.that day, I
" had 'been uta.nding thére about five Mnutea when 1 turned arouna -

: and _saw rrank. It was not puoked a.nd Jamed at that tiu. m

: u‘g a_gninef thc bu-l u-Hn- S 'E:__ﬁ ZM_\%,,_ ‘ M@,ﬁmu WW ‘1"33

I
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untulalmat three o'clook. l'here was plenty of room on that
comor. B stood there from ﬁwo m:lnutu atter one until: twehty
minutes after e, Attor I met my friend we went baok to Kresge. . ... |
~»I~ttd1m)eﬁb—h. ' Trma'f—ﬂewai“atanaing up againnt “the
buidding up Alabame Streete It was not real orowded wp Alabam a
Streets You could mot stand in the middle of the sidewalk, I
R —got a olear view of Jlr. l‘ra.nk. I don't think he saw mse . I

ARt =

don't; think he would have rooognizod me because he sees so many

I had only met hinm
~oncee I reoognizod hime I can't be mistaken about the time I

faces every day he would not Jﬁbw m:l.neo

saw 3}1\11:1 beocause I lookee at the cloock Just beforeU dIgot there,.
lhen g‘ friend met me we v'vont‘a:hum_l' the cornere. The clock

_ stood twenty minutes after one.

Kress' store did not close at

12, because I was in there after 12.

I am sure of that, I was

watching the clock because I had an appointment at a quartor a.ftor

— one. I left Kress'at five minutes ‘after one and went down

Whitehalllstreet to_Jaoom' COINeT ¢ Whitehallis$reet was badly
oromdeds It didn't take me more thah a 'minute or a minute and

a half to walk down to the corner,

4 It}_g: only a few stepse — —
!hu'o ‘was no one standing between Mr. Frank and myself on Alabm
W - -

IRB. A. P, IMurorn for the detendant. y

I live right aoross the street from where lhr._rra\nk lives, X
,I A not a relation of his oi%eszy blood or riac
__ ' him get ofr & car on Memorial Bay M:ngu: m%ng
' to go to the matines and was watching-the oars as they passed to
look outt for my son who was—late to dinner -a'x'zd saw lfr. Frank get
orf the oar and oross the street to his homes - I-nad aoleok on
=y dneuor and also one in the dining Toome and I was hurryinc |

; to met a friend at 2 o'ch mted to see a sick friend

e i e g g 2
- i T ek e e T L L -
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I noticed that Mre Frank got eff at 1320, because I was
looking at the olook. S § ﬁa.b utoﬁim'thé car for Xy SoNe »I
 had alread:r had lunche I oould not wait for him, He tried to

get me over the phone hut could not reach mes The reason I
‘xnew it was that time I was looking at my olock and not ®ing the

oars as 'thoy passed and my son had nott come ﬁgtw 'mat.m the

only rea.eon I would have notioed 1t

=DI NATION

llar ohildre:l on Hemria.llnay instead of ooming homs at 12:20

or 12350, came home at 1:50.

~ ~ S~

Mﬂworn for the defendants$:
I live in Athens, On April 26th I was at 387 Washington

SR 'Stroot—a.traﬁleloo_k, at the ruidoﬁoe of my sister Mrs « Wolfshelw

mer, Mrs, Frank 5_.; mr xiieoe by marriagees I a.m no kin to Mr,

Franke _ I saw Mr, Frank about 2 o'dlook on Aprii 26_1'.11. ' He was
going up 'ashington Btreet towards —town when I forst saw gime I

remsmber it was about 2 o'clock, because My son David m going

__to_xha.matinee_mdrho—hw—lewo—hom—mrure—z—MIe had Just
left a fow minutes when I saw Kr. Franke

s

I m on the front —

_H -

Ton POTOR,

greeted me and a.sked m about ny people at homo. We carried eg_x' -

a ou_,uul oonve:aation[ I notioed nothing unusual about hime I

noticed no scratches or marks T any nervousness ibdut nime He
walked' up 'a.ahington Btreet to the qagner mf Glexm and’ caught tho
~ Washington St. going to tom at m.gnn troets My son J‘erom,
lw nophw J’u}.ian Loeb anc; nv,ainter 'oltsh‘é%ﬁ,?iiﬁ‘e—a_liof
’thero aud. saw himo » ’ - o |
—CROSS EXAMINATION,

He had not uon me for several weoka. He didnt'¢ know I m

in the oity. and when he aaiv me there on the poroh he came om

- - R 2 5 I
il ‘-L e %««' s Q s.,.-‘«»-&m. ey el """"“"’““"’“‘”““’" £ e s—— € -
- e e . : N . B
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_%wm. 587 Washinston street is three doors above _
‘G‘eoréit; 'A"ron'u.e". I aaw him take the oar at the cornex of Glenn . . . -

ind 'ashington Bt. )

L

. Wrsmm—for—the—&oﬂndm »
I live in Athens, I was in Atlanta on April 26the I

tpok dinner at Mrs, Wolfaketmex s residence at 587 Washington
Street. I saw Mr, Frank upon that day botwoen rive minutes to

" 2 and 2 o'clocks I kmow it was that time because I had an ege
gagemsnt with a young lady and I had a watch in my hand most
of the timee My brother Dave had just left for the operawhen Mre
Frank oame upe When I firet saw him he was going toward ‘the r |
right hand oorn‘r'or'Was‘hin.gton Street and Georgia Avenue, going

up Georgia Avenue, I saw him and and called him a.nd when he saw ny
" mother standing on the porch he came over and spoke t&here He
etootfvon—the‘stepa of the porch, ‘he stood there Just a few mine
_ - absolutely
utes until the next car came, 1 notioed/uothing unusual
about hime No is-o-ratcizeé; bruises, marks gnd no hervousnesds. He
ian up. to the oornei of Gienn and iabhington Streots and cauhg.f

th_____hinzt.on St. car t.her& gninzﬁw “toWny

08 NIN/

I hnd_mc_vatoh—in-w-hand—about—the—tim—i1 aw—ir o Frank.

I practioe law, I s . e

_me 3'01‘1’1 f°1’ th@ 4°f°ﬂdanto
I am the aunt of Krs. l‘rank. I live umjashmgien _Sjm

"the third house from the oornor of Georgia Ave, " on April 26th
I saw Mr, Frank in front of my housee. It was ahnnt_z_olohekr
We had finished dinner which we ate at hapf past one, I was not
on tho porch when he cams up but I walked out on the porch a.ftor

“he oame, I did not see him outoh the oar as I was called in
the house before he loft. I saw nothing tmuuua.l a.bonﬁl him. N’

nervounnus o:: bru:l,ses _or lc:b&tnhnn-v I A f,g‘gagﬁ,{w *’hxs g&gtaﬁ, i

.,fk-
_ ~

no mku or tem of any k:lnd.
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The . tfm-ta—fﬁod—irrnw mind because we ate dinner athplf past
one and we had just finishede. I was not looking for any soratohw
prbruiaor but- I—nrta:lrr:ly—woum “have seen them if theym———

____ been theree "1 was_ close enough to him t0 have seen hime

m:m;.gg Sworn for the defendantd - ‘
I live at 380 Washington Btie_et, axross the stroet from the

Wolfsheimer reé'iilenoe. I am & cousin of Mrs, Franke I enw

' Mro Frank on Aprili26th in front of the Wolfsheimer résidences.
I was there when he oame by, It was between 1350 and 2 o'olooke.
He was talk:lng to Mrs., Xloha.el and h". Jerome llichaol and was in:-
viting them to attend a meeting of tlie B'nal Blrigh lodge on the

" next day ﬁioh was. 8umiay. He was preeide.mt of that lodgo. " He

- left and walkod tomds town up 'ash:lngton 8t. towa.rda Glenn. I
dddn't see him oatoh the au'. LT

Q_Qm_m Sworn for the deténdmt. ,
I was 6n the car with‘llr. Frank going back to town on April
6th after lunche I ‘caught -the—;;.r_aﬁ—eo;g'ia Ave.——and Washing
K\St. He caught: the car at Glenn and Uashingtm St. which is

one b\jook nea;:or tom.__mj:_nuhonﬁ;).—o_alom__nm -
'uhiMQn 8t. cax whioh goes -traightt up 'aehington St. to the

cap:ltol and. turna do'n Hunter, 'e sat togethor on the same seat

on the car. lﬁ—m got off the oar about two or three minutem
Wtd; —ﬂvmrr in fTont of the Oa.p:ltolla.t about 2310,

'I'ho car was blockaded by the orowd which was watoching the pa.rade.
~MD o Frank went down Hunter Bt. There was nothing tmuaaal about
' _him._ | ¥o ma.rks, or sora.tohes or spota on hime_ He had on a
. Jrown au:lt and a dorby. ' : ,
¢ l(r. l‘:eankm sittine next to the window. _ I know Mre Hinohagg

NI e Pty 145 R e e - m A
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";rodognized’”hia—maehine. it—wa& going -down the streets I rege .

ognized it by tho dark color, It passsd right in front of the
— _oay so olose. asa. to h:lt the oar and that's what oalled it to my

gtiention. _The top of thé machine was up and the sides were

6pen. The car was a da.rk moou oolor and seat.aﬂom four to

seven passengers. I don't know the number(gt ite I just saw

a dirEinaroon W&fﬂtwmda tnat it was _Myy Hinche
\ -

“eye I only noticed that particular automobile beoause. it ran

‘up in front of the ocar a.nd the oar hit it and nearly turned it'

overe - The sdédpident 'ooou'rrod ;Ight at us; , There was noJ.blt

. to the street car. It was going too slow..’nt They Just oama

together and sorapede

-w,gworn for the dsfendant: | —

I have known Mr, Frank between four and five years. I am
mechanical enginedr f.or thb Bouth Atlantic Blow Pipe Qo. I ﬁaw
_lh'. Frank on April 26th oﬂogite ‘the 'min ex!!tra.nop. to the Capitol.
on Washington Street, -I..'wae dr:liring an automobile, He was
on the streetcar ooning down 'aahington Bt. going to tovm._ I sawy

.him but did not qikak to hime It was between 2 and. 2:15, A-

to how I )giew that was the time after this matter oame up I expere
imented to see Just ihat time it was I saw him on the care.and 8

have gone mmmnta—é&s&:u—l—&id—%hcmn—%hﬂ—dﬂw
_the first time I experimented I god to the. Oa.p:ltol five nﬂﬂtea )

past tw. a.nd the second time I got there at eight minutes pa.st

two. and the third time exaotly at two o'clock, I canme very
near calliding with the car in front of the oupitol, as I drove '
‘around in front of ‘the cap:ltol.. 'I'h:lsnoar Mre l‘rank was on.

‘rolled up in front of mee A- I looked up—a%—the—ou I saw llr.
l'rank s:ltting in the rront end of the oar, |

i | WI.QL__

I saw him only for a:moments. I was too mnch oaoup{gd m,_,, S
JV)U_ ;:.V‘ﬂ-_-‘}’ " et e S ..‘Mx..‘_-q.‘

tryinc to got out of tho m !f oarl md nh:l.oloq,. o The orm

R ol
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“was very thicke I have boeh to see Mr, Frank once in jail, I

mentioned fo him the,t I saw hin that day. MRe Frank and I were _

only business friends, We have had pleasant business tir:a.nsao- )

— 4ions and also controversisse I did not go to JailW to talk

it pver iﬁIThim. I went—there because I had been knowing him

 for five or six years a.nd was interested in him, because he was

1mpl:lbate¢ in the oue. Ve were. not personan friends, but he.vo
‘had a grca.t nany ‘bueinese deal:lngs with eaoh other and I naturally

felt an interest in this matter.

\ WSwom for the defendant:

I_wotk-at—the li’&tional Penocil Co. I have been there over

““tnree yea.re. I work on the fourth floor, . I am forelady of

_the aorting department. I have from thirteen to fifteen  @mirls

under mes “t times I have heard the elevator running when tha
machinery in the factory was not runqins. It makes a noticeu
able noises  You can notice the vibration of the building and ym
cam notice the ropes ef the elevator running, and you can hear the

cables of the elevator knookinge -On kriea&. » April 25, I got

“ my pay about 5230 from the offioe. Ou April 26th I eaw Mr, Frank

looking -at theparate—infront of Rich's befween 2;20 and 2;25,

39, wwmﬁrﬁo ing -
1nto‘J'a.obbs'- Ph“a:rmaoy‘at the oorne_r of -'hitehall.and'm.abam Ste
X looked at the olook at that time. On Monday morning I said

" to Jim Conley, "Where were you/saturdaé? “Were you in the raetory?"

— He said,"I was so drunk I don't know vhere 1 was or what I did.» )
"And 8nofv‘ball who was standing there, said, '-'IAom prd!n where'—r -
m. | I also overhea.rd o. oonreraation that he had with nw mother

‘when he said ltr. Frank wa.s Juet asn. 1miooent as a.n a.ngel,, and
‘when my mothex said ‘%P1 murdexer willlbe -the neg:no_lh:h 'hi'oe

- saw nitt:lng on a. ‘box at the foot of the sta:lrs," Jim dropped h:le L

broom uuick and d‘ld_n'j- f-lﬁ-]“-h _,..,,,_,L,.,,_ ,; \‘»" i, ‘
4 ¥ ; B » [ - -y S a o8, . s = PaT S ,’ﬂ\ -
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CROSS ERAMINAT ﬂ.
- Ke made that renark to me about 8 o'cloock llond /morning

“"and I went right baock and tola nw ‘mothey of Jte e elevator
makos enough noime to know it is runn:lns. | Ygln/don'.t notice it
- when the machinery is runninge You wouldn't know whether it |
was running or not #nless your attention is directed to ite I

‘had looked at the cloock five minutes bhefore I saw Mr, Frank in
- -front of Rich's. 1 had Just looked &8 the olook also before I

~ saw him going into Jacobd's I am certain of the times I saw hime
" That was the exaot time by the clooke - I get $10.00 a.'weel':.
Last time my saiary was raised it was raised in January, There

ha.s been no raise since thens 1 hadheard that some of the s

" _— == — N

- - sweepers sometimes stay on Saturday afternoons to sweep, I didn®f
) know 1te-—I Just uked him if he was there at the faotory Sa.t-
= urday afternoons He never before admitted being’ drunk to me
: ‘ before. Nobody suspected Jim of the murder at that timee I
told my mother of it Vecause I tell ‘her everythings I told ltr.
. '_‘Darloy about ite I don 't romﬁhor -when. I told him. It was -

.. before conley was arrested on 'rhursday. - I'told Mr, Roéser

when ho waa auhg_tn&,ﬂw.—«mct—wrmmm was_ arrested.
I 4id not ses the red spot in the meta.l room on llonday. I didn't
~-go—in the metal Tpom untilTuesday. I didn't see it then, bew

-~

cause I mn't looking at the floor.

!B_B. E, M, OARSON,Bworn for the defendant.,
I worked at the Pencid Faotory three years, Rebec§a Carson —
=3 itrmy daughters I am a w:ldow. I have seen blood spots a.round
.——t.he—hd:lu' dreuing ‘room three or four times. I was at the
B faotory Friday morning, I left a‘boutlzsni_‘. 1 .;.. Tim Oonley

. ..o rueaday aftor the murder, ‘He was sweeping around ny tallo.

= X ,gm:ld "'R“ '"-.'__h.#‘n*‘*' sk;:ﬂ ‘,;. «..Qg;?ﬁyw yuu"“ au“u‘nrt“%, ~"ll’0.

-
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On Wednesday I said the same th:lng and he answered the same thing,.

On THursday when I said that to him again he said, *No, I ain't
- done nothing._" I se,:ldi, *Jim, you know Mre 7Frank-neyer-d:ld that,”
and he sayd, %Yo, ¥r. Frank is as innocent as jou is, and I xnow
jrou ise® I"eaid. *Jim, ihenever they find the murderer of llary'
Pnagan it's go:}n& to be that't.niéger that was sitt}cng—near—the—et -
mmenwte went upetaire. - He laid his broom down then

_.and—went—out.ﬂf—l'wou‘.l.‘d‘not “believe Oonley on oathse

—CROSS EXAMINATION,
MWy daughter-snd I work on the fourth floor.

up on the fourth floor Tuesday between nine and eleven o'olook. )
Everyboay in the department was around therrat—that time, I don)t

-know whether any e‘f them heard the conversation between me and Mr,

Fra.nk then. I saw both llr. Frank and Tim Conley on the fourth 4
floor on ‘Tuesday. u¢idﬂnot semm.
Mankmenr said a word 80 any of us a.'bout sticking to hime
He saild 1t w% a deplorable thing little l(m'ytboing killed. I
| have seen 'blood in the dressing room around the lookers and somew
-aronnd. the-mirrore I—have—seen girls up there mash their fing- :
_ers' on the machines, I have seen blogd.r in the sink ¢ in thé toile

- Toom and on the machines where they ocut their fingerl. I saw a
' spot about 88 big as my hand ‘Mometime last year on the fourth

floor near a ga.rbage canes It -iooked like ’bleod to mes I have

‘Boen spots a‘bout u w ringeﬁ41t{uent1potewp1n the
e

_rom:th floor.M Lhave seen- girle once or twice o, me in .with

th.eir_fingers mashed. eome-into the toilet room end go to the ‘sink
etter they had.mahed their fingers, I don"t A-l':now when I heard
| that Mrs, White said that she had uen a negro sitting on the 'box.
I think I read it in the paper sometime that weeke  The big epot

- ‘il-of blood I was talking about was oooa.a:lonod by the girls whose
aiekneum on them. I ha.ve never seen l(r. l‘rank or a.nybody

9. mie St s
l S '“““"T"' =7 72:;%.; ""“,* Wiy down “‘ th’ °fﬁ°° at W tim dr:l.nking beer

B
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. or doing anyfhing of that sort‘ 1 444 not—go ‘down and see blood ;,;ﬁ

-

on seoond f1oor near dressing room.

MESS MARY PIRK, Sworn for the defendant.

I am one ot the foreladies working at-the lational Pencil
Gooe I am at the head of the polishing department. I have been
there about five years. I talked with Jim Conley Monday morning '
after the marder, I sascocused him of the murder. He took his o

broom nnd wale&Artgh%—cut*wf—the’UT”ibe an&'i—have n&ven geen -

‘himsince. 118 character for truth and for veracity 18 bad, .

would not believe him on oath.

.CROSS HXAMWINALION.

]

L susPeoted-Jim as early a8 Monday,april 28th, L did not

7~report it to mr.rrank then. 1 don't kmow why 1. didn't 1 knew
that Gantt and Newt Lee and ur.ﬁrank had been arrested. Yea, 1

haVe naver Baid anything about 1t to anybody. 1 suspectéd Jim be-
oause hc looked and aoted so differents—I told Lr. Armold and
_Kr. Rosser about it when the; asked me about 1t Thaf was after
Jim was arrested., Jim aoted very peouliar but I thought best not
to say anything about it, I knew the compsny was anxious to get |

‘the muwrderer,but L just didn't mention it. I don't know why, I .

-~

e

mentioned it to several of the girls standing around, iiss:

miss-ﬁccord,Mrs.thns and several others, 1 acoused Jim before 1
| ‘saw the blood at the ladies' dressing room. It was all smeared
'?“6Ver with some kind of white stuff. It eovered alout two 7eet e
area} 1l mentioned 1ti¥o the girls before Jim was- arrested. I’ am
not sure whether it was before or after, It was af%e:-the Qoronert’s g
inquest, - 1 have Seen several spots in the factory that-looked |

like that spot meny times,’ All“kinds“ofJQPOts. 1 have seen

apotsﬁterore that looked like thav. 1 don't know" exaotlJ when.,
Hy<op4nien—is—that nr. Frank i8 s perfeot gentleman, I always

found him to be one. 1n my dealings with him. 1 have nevbr heard

any of the girls say.anything»about him. I have rnever heura ot !

1N . . :
f E e e ,_-_.: -7 [ - BT SV R TR
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a single thing immoral that he did do in those five years, I
Jatve never heard of nis soins in the girls?! dressing room. I
' ha.ve never heard of his slapping them as he would go bye I havee
never heard l(r. !‘rank tslk to' Marye I have never heard of the |
. time Mr, Frank had ‘her off in the corner therc whon she was try-s

AN g ——

ing to go baok to w_rko

: mmM'_Sworn for the derenda.nt. ' - | —_—

I worked on tho fourth floor of the poncil ractory foxr five

yearse - saw Jim Oonley on Tuesdav. He wasg worrying me to
get money from me %o bw'a newapaper and then he would come a.nd

ask me foxr oopies of the po.per bofore I would get through reading

£

thenme ‘ﬂ‘hey were. oxtru. : He would even }o‘ﬁ two of the sams °
editione . He would take it and run over there and sit on_gf_.
" box by the elevator mnd fe'aa'if.. He can read alrignte. He

had on an old Horrolk ooat with a bolt a.round it and it buttoned

w

- Junt as tight around his neck:as 1t could bes. Before:that he

had g_gne around there all open and loose and as slipshod u he

oould bee I could hot tell whether hd was wearing a shﬁt or
. not beocause his coat fastened up S0 tight. He told me '6&
MM&MWWI was
_ noways around ‘this raotory on Saturday. XI didn't see l[r. Fra-nk o
tlil.k:l.nz to Jim anywhere in the ra.ctory on 'rueaday. - I have nex'rer
.aeen him tulk to that nigger in'my life, I hmro nevor'baeu B

~down in Mr,. Prank's oﬁ’ioa after hours.. drinking or do:lng anythinab
wrong at - -any tm. 4 have knomn Oonley for two yea.rs. His
'gemrulreputation X ror truth and vexracity is bad, I don't know
of any higger—ou ourth thut I would boliove on Qath.

w

I wou:_l.d not: believe Snowhall on oathe _I—ioﬁidnot“boliovo

N

“any niggor. I got a ﬁrty oom; ruiac 1n u.la:ry about four monthsj

L 91 "ﬂ““ 89 10 38180 ainos e Frdubiee.: L
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It was before this murdex tool places I did not see Mrs,..Oarson -
~ talk to Jim on Tuesday or ’iédholﬂiy. Bhe iorkod“tz"in _one”end
" of the building and I worked in the others I saw Mr, Frank and
Miss Oarqon,talkf&g, on business between eight and nine o'dloo;
on ruéaday. They stopped right in front of my machines Mr.
" Frankiwent downstairs and lﬁss\cuson went on back to her worke

He used to come up thers froquently. conlcy,.m ata.nding at the -

‘olovators -He-was standing with his hand on a trucke He was
n;tt iloepi‘ng. fie n“mit have seen me uxid Mre f‘rmk. Mr, Frank
did not see Conley. When Mr. Fr'a.nk'went'down'the steps Conley
. was -tilllstanding at ‘the' elevator; Conley was aaking me for
nenpa;ze_mﬂan&%he—mming av;ory Bime - they wiuld holler
bxtra' He would oome to me.. That was after Mr. Frank ha.d gono.

That oontirmed a.lllduy 'I.'uenday and 'ednesday, I didn't buy any
. extras on l(onday. I bought four m:xborore noon on Riesday,
The olovator ma.kes a right -mart noise. Bha.kea the wholo bu:l.ld-

-inge Anybody in the world can tell it is running if the machinery
“is not running; but you oan'tfnot:loe it much unless you a.re right
clese to the elevator. ‘Some of us went badk in the metal room
one day to see 1f we ooum see any blood epotn. Mrs,. Oa.rson and '

Mrs, Thompaon I think were with‘ms.. Ourios:lty led | uz dolm thero.

We saw where the floor had been chipped up. Baw-somothing that
J.ooked l:lke white face powdor aroundthe chipj:od up placed, I-oqked
liko some of the girh ha.d powdering their faces and apiltm R
powder. Thero were two or throe 8spots, some the slzo or a nioklg_

and some the uze of a qmter. The floor was very dixty alyrovor,.

MISS JULIA YU8S  Bworn for the derehwant.

/ I work on the fourth: floor of the penoill ratory. I naye
Y7 —-never knmm anything wrong or immoral to be go:l.ng on in Mr, ¥r

+ -

office, I ta:l.ked to J‘im conley 'edneaday morning after the nurdor.

Ay _-' 12 t;vﬂﬂo '!&- -'Ite?:&:;;“?m :E. & askéd m to ‘eo "fﬁe no;apapor., _‘
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As he reo.a 1t he kinder grinned. He t0ld me he believed Mr,

Frank was Just as 1nnooent hnu the a.ngels from Heaﬂm. I

: know his gerun;-a:l.1 characters Ho mmver knovm totelljtha “truthe.

I saw the darl red spots by ‘the ‘water cooler in the metal.

I would not belitvo him on oa.th._

‘room where they hed chipped up somethinge Bomething white was
dropped all over it.  The spots did nottlook like they had been

‘smeared overs Looked li¥e a plain drop of bloods I think-it

_was paint because there was paint useddthere. alllthe time.. They
asked me aoon after the mdor about the general character of

L

Frankg They uked me if I know anything against h:ls ohn.rgotor

and I told then noe meuonorany sp oko wen of him. They

al_wgy,_apnke_goodwf-mmf Iéha.ve alyaya hogrd him spoken of in
_the highest terms. I have never heard him accused of any act

of immorality or ramilia.rity w:lth the ¢£rla in the factorye - J'im
Conley got twmpapers from me on Tuesw and Wedngaday. I bought
_them, J‘imlwaya—aoemed-- to be kind or ner vous or ha.lr dxunk orxr
somothing.. _ He did not arouse my suspioiona until after he began
tMm&%ﬂawmmmﬂ e
44ty seo Mr, Frank npeak to 0% on uqaday. ) Gon;leydm not:

Al e S Y9,
therees I am aureor that. Mr, Frank o up the twioox He

" ocame around to loﬂf everything m in good 'orking order. He

. spoke j_Q:MmoM&—MTi&W‘tO a 1ittle ’boy,s - And

then weht'on_ down stairs. " He' came back in about fifteen or

twentfy minutessto see if overything was going on alrighte He
| spoke‘ to Miss Carson again aboutt the ivork. He a.lwaya came 'upstai—r 3
. Q;t.o sce if everything m going en alr:lghﬂs-.‘é- ' o i

-

mﬁgmn )(o), 8worn for the dofondmt.
| < I am ltrt somrr&- .ewt,,
“‘pmm mwr@f#ﬂ-

L9 3~  Wre Bohiff o th’ *OIMMW
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